
1 
 

 For “in-person” meetings, persons who are not on the agenda but wish to 
address the governing body must register to speak at least 15 minutes prior to 
the start of the meeting.  For Zoom meetings, the Mayor will canvas attendees 
for those wishing to speak.  Time limits will be imposed.  Written comments 

and/or questions to be addressed at the meeting, must be submitted to 
jimauxer@yahoo.com 24 hours before the meeting.  Requests for copies of 

documents related to agenda items must be made in writing at least 24 hours 
in advance of the meeting, not during the meeting.  NOTE:  Council members 
are elected to represent citizens of the Corporation of Shepherdstown, please 
contact them regarding any questions or comments you may have about the 

agenda items.  This Council follows Robert’s Rules of Order (Revised).    
 

THE MEETING IS STREAMED ON THE TOWN’S FACEBOOK PAGE  
“SHEPHERDSTOWN, WEST VIRGINIA” 

  
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, September 12, 2023 
6:30 p.m. 

TOWN HALL  
104 NORTH KING STREET 

MASK WEARING IS OPTIONAL 
 
 

1. Call to order    
 

2. Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes of August 8, 2023  

    

    3.   Public Comment Period    

           a.  Persons who have registered to address Town Council.    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
    4.  Public Hearings  

a. A public hearing will be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. at Town   
Hall (104 North King Street, Shepherdstown, WV) for the purpose of considering a 
franchise agreement between the Corporation of Shepherdstown and Shenandoah Cable 
Television, LLC. The franchise agreement pertains to the Town granting a nonexclusive 
right and privilege to Shenandoah Cable Television, LLC, for the operation of a 
community antenna television system (CATV) within all areas of the Corporation of 
Shepherdstown. The term of this agreement is 20 years. The franchise fee to be paid to 
the Corporation of Shepherdstown is $250.00 and .05% of the gross revenue derived 
from the operation of the CATV system during the preceding quarter.   
 
 
 

mailto:jimauxer@yahoo.com


2 
 

 
    5.  Visitors  

 a.  Event Request  
i. Rotary Club of Shepherdstown- Annual Christmas Parade –    

                       December 2, 2023 
  ii. Christmas In Shepherdstown 
 b.  JCDA – Edwina Benites, Executive Director 

-  Resolution Supporting the Expansion of the YMCA into   
   Jefferson County 

    - Small business classes starting in September 
 - Our Jefferson County Grown/Made Program 

 c.  Shepherdstown Fire Department – Marshall DeMeritt, EMS Chief – Funding  
     request for needed small tools and equipment 
d.  Frank Hill – Charles Morris II lot consolidation – 218 South Duke Street 
 

 
6.  Unfinished Business 
 

a. Market House Update 
- Environmental Remediation Proposal  
-    Renovation Drawings 

          b.  Website Update 
 c.  Rt. 340 Traffic Detour  
                     
7.  Old Business 
        
8.  New Business   

9. Reports of Committees    

A. Finance Committee    

1. No meeting in August 2023 
2. Recommendations:  NONE 
3. Review and approval of General Fund financials 

 
B. Parking Committee    

1. Meeting minutes of August 2023  
2. Recommendations: NONE    

 
         C. Police Committee    

1. No meeting in August 2023 
2. Recommendations: NONE   

        

 

 



3 
 

 D. Public Works Committee    

1. Meeting minutes of Special August 2023 – not available 
2. Recommendations:  NONE 

   
 

 E. Parks and Recreation Committee    

1. Meeting minutes of August 2023 
2. Recommendations:  NONE 

 
 
F. Grants Committee 

1. No meeting in August 2023      
2. Recommendations: NONE 

 
 

G.  Age Friendly Committee 
 1.  Meeting minutes of August 2023 – not available  
          2.  Recommendations:  NONE 
 
H. Personnel Committee 
 1.  Meeting minutes of August 2023 
 2.  Recommendations: NONE 
 
 
I. Recycling Committee 

1.  No meeting in August 2023 
2. Recommendations:  NONE 

 
    
  10. Report of Commissions and Boards    

A. Tree Commission    

1. Meeting minutes of August 2023  
2. Recommendations: NONE    
    

B.  Water and Sanitary Board    

1. Meeting minutes of August 2023 – not available 
                2. Recommendations:   NONE 
  

C. Historic Landmarks Commission    

1.  Meeting minutes of August 2023 – not available      
2. Recommendations:  NONE  

    



4 
 

 D. Planning Commission  
 

1.  Meeting minutes of August 2023 – not available 
2.  Recommendations:  

   a.  Charles Morris II lot consolidation 
 

E.  Board of Appeals 
 1.  September 19 – High Street - Mickey Duncan – variance request 
 
 

11.  Mayor’s Report 
 



Shepherdstown Town Council Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, August 8, 2023 

Town Hall 

104 North King Street 

6:30 p.m. 

Mask Wearing is Optional 

Also being streamed on the town’s Facebook page “Shepherdstown, 
West Virginia” 

DRAFT 

 

 

 

Present:   Jim Auxer (Mayor), Lori Robertson (Recorder), Jenny Haynes, 
Leah Rampy, Chris Stroech, and Marty Amerikaner. 
 

Absent:  Cheryl Roberts 

 

Staff:  Town Clerk Amy Boyd, Director of Public Works Frank Welch, and 
Zoning Officer Andy Beall. 
 

Visitors: Mark Cuccuzzella, Rachael Meads, Jim Ford, and Linda Spatig. 
 

 

Agenda Items 1 and 2-Call to order/approval of Town Council Minutes 
(vote required): 

      

Call to order by Mayor Auxer at 6:30 p.m. 

Approval of the Town Council Meeting Draft Minutes of July 11, 2023.   



C. Stroech - move to approve Town Council Draft Minutes of July 11, 
2023 with corrections under Agenda Item 6 - Unfinished Business, d, 
add Second By J. Haynes.  Also, under Agenda Item 10 - Report of 
Commissions, Authority and Boards, Tree Commission, last paragraph, 
line 2 there are two periods at the end of the sentence - remove one.   
Second by L. Rampy with corrections.  Motion carried with no 
objections noted. 
 

 

Agenda Item 3 – Public Comment Period:  

 • Persons who have registered to address Town Council. 
 

 

Agenda Item 4  – Public Hearings:  
    

           a.  None 

 

 

Agenda Item 5 - Visitors: 

Visitor’s comments, if any, are logged in under the specific agenda items.   
 

          a.  Event Request - Freedom’s Run - Mark Cuccuzzella 

              M. Cuccuzzella - this is year 15 of the Run.  The date is October 7.  
There are no changes from last year.  The only race going down German St. 
is the 11:00 a.m. Kid’s Run.  Nothing happening on High St.  They will need 
trash, recycling and police support.  The port-a-potties will be located on SU 
campus.  Post Covid, the race is coming back stronger each year with 1200 
entrees this year.  Would like the banners put up by public works in 
September.  Many participants are staying at local AirBnB’s and hotels. 

             L. Robertson - move to approve Freedom’s Run October 7, 2023.  
Second by J. Haynes.  No objections noted. 



 

         b.  Event Request - Shepherd University Homecoming Parade - 
Rachael Meads 

             R. Meads - The date is October 21.  Line-up will be on Church St. 
and end at S. Princess St.  The floats will turn onto S. Princess St. to 
disperse.  She would like to welcome local organizations but they also don’t 
want the parade to be too long.  They are looking for Town Council 
members to be judges for the parade.  The prejudging happens at 9:00 a.m. 
and then again at 10:00 a.m. for the actual parade. If interested, please reach 
out to Rachael.  

           L. Rampy - move to approve Shepherd University Homecoming 
Parade October 21, 2023.  Second by M. Americana.  No objections 
noted. 
 

         c.  Event Request - back to School Backpack Give Away - Brother’s of 
Harmony Mason Lodge #42 

             No discussion or vote as the organizers have asked the event be 
removed from the agenda entirely.   

      
 

Agenda Item 6 – Unfinished Business:  

a.       Market House Update – A. Boyd - the design and bid package is 
90% complete. 

 

b.       Website Update –  

           A. Boyd - based on Wayfinding, there is a color scheme 
change.  The content is being put on the site now.  The drone footage 
will be done this week.  The site will be maintained and updated by 
her, committee/commission chairs, council, and staff.  Maybe a 
website committee should be considered or the Chairs have an 
inservice by Amy?  Amy wants a structure set up.  Some platforms are 
template driven but also allows some creativity to be entered. 



 

c.  Wayfinding - Jefferson County -Project Update - 

     J. Ford - gave a powerpoint presentation (the powerpoint is on the 
website in the portal under town council packet).  The information 
presented was based on what was done in Lewisburg, WV, and in 
conjunction with Bolivar and Harpers Ferry..  The idea is to make the 
signs consistent in design and materials - some wording is different 
based on locality.  Three different sizes of signs were presented.  We 
can use one on Rt. 480 and Rt. 45.  There was discussion regarding 
the current wording under Shepherdstown that says Forever 
Contemporary. Many didn’t like the word Contemporary and C. 
Stroech suggesting the word Unique instead.   

    L. Robertson - move two suggest a word change from 
Contemporary to Unique for the sign as recommendation to the 
committee.  Second by J. Haynes.  No objections noted.  
 

d.  Storm Water Grant Update -  

     A. Beall - we have received a grant via the Chesapeake Bay Trust.  
The first phase is the Catholic Church issue by capturing the run off 
from the parking lot to the current retention pond.  The goal is to keep 
the storm water out of the Chesapeake Bay by diverting the water into 
rain gardens, swells, etc. to hold in place  while keeping the water out 
of the Town Run and the Potomac River.  The goal is to do this all 
over town.  Homeowners can help out as well.  Shepherd Village has 
done a good job.  Jefferson Security Bank is on board with helping 
and has allowed barriers to be placed to help with the run. 

    Mayor - there has been storefront flooding  over the years.  German 
Street needs to be milled and repaved.  Working with the highway 
dept. to get Washington and German Streets repaved.  The contract is 
in the packet and has been vetted by town attorney Chazz Printz.   

                L. Robertson - move to approve to authorize the Mayor to 
approve and sign the contract  pending further understanding of items 3 
and 5 of the contract with an extra provision of $2500.00.  Second by L. 
Rampy.  No objections noted. 



 

 

Agenda Item 7 – Old Business: 

 

          a.  None  
 

Agenda Item 8 – New Business:   
 

          a.  Request for Town to participate in the “Go Purple” initiative in 
support of addiction recovery. 

              L. Robertson - move to move ahead with the request for the 
Town to participate in the “Go Purple” initiative in support of addiction 
recovery, and to have the Mayor sign a proclamation once it is ready.  
Second by C. Stroech.  No objections noted. 
 

 

 Agenda Item 9 – Reports of Committees: 

 

A.  Finance Committee: 

      1.  No Meeting July 2023    

      2.  Recommendations:  

           a.  Review and approval of General Fund Financials 

           Mayor - we haven’t gotten the wine and beer tax yet.   

           M. Amerikaner - what is the special fund? 

           A. Boyd - it’s the ARPA money for the waste water plant 
upgrade.   

           F. Welch - the plant got a new press and we had some money 
left over. 



           L. Rampy  - move to approve the Corporation Financials as 
written.  Second by J. Haynes.   No objections noted. 

 

          B.  Parking Committee: 

                 1.  No meeting in July 2023   

       2.  Recommendations: None 

 

          C.   Police Committee: 

   1. No meeting in July 2023  

                2. Recommendations: None 

 

          D.   Parks and Recreation Committee: 

       1.  Meeting minutes of July 2003 - not available    

       2.  Recommendations:  None 

             
 

          E.   Public Works Committee: 

       1.  Meeting minutes of July 2023     

       2.  Recommendations:  None  
 

F.    Path Advisory Committee 

       1.  No meeting July 2023 

       2.  Recommendations:  None 

 

G.   Grants Committee 

        1.  Meeting minutes of July 2023 - not available     

                  2.  Recommendations:  None 



 

H.   Age Friendly Committee  

        1.  Meeting minutes of July 2023 - not available  

        2.  Recommendations: None 

 

I.    Personnel Committee 

      1.  Meeting minutes of  July 2023 - not available 

      2.  Recommendations: None 

 

          J.   Recycling Committee 

                1.  Meeting minutes of July 2023 - not available 

                2.  Recommendations:  None 

                3.  Glass recycling - no discussion 

 

 

Agenda item 10 – Report of Commissions, Authority and Boards: 

 

 

A.   Historic Landmarks Commission: 

       1.  Meeting minutes of July 2023 - not available      

       2.  Recommendations:  None 

 

B.   Planning Commission: 

       1.  Meeting minutes of July 2023 - not available     

        2. Recommendations: None 

 

C.   Tree Commission 



       1.  Meeting minutes of July 2023 - not available   

       2.  Recommendations:  None 

        

           D.   Water and Sanitary Board: 

                  1.  Meeting minutes of July 27, 2023 - not available     

                  2.  Recommendations:  None 

 

E.   Board of Appeals 

       1.  None scheduled. 
 

 

Agenda Item 11 - Mayor’s Report: 

*  Rt. 340 will be closing September 12 for 90 days/5 days a week. 

*  The JCDA is working with other avenues regarding the train traffic.  
There will be a mayor’s meeting next Wednesday to talk about the 
train issues. 

*  Thanks to Shepherdstown Street Fest for a super festival and being 
able to donate to two charities. 

*  We are one of the friendliest towns in WV according to an online 
site - people can go on and vote. 
 

*  C. Stroech wanted to mention that he is starting to work on an 
ordinance to fine for vacant businesses/buildings.  He will run it 
through Finance and Public Works.  

 

 

L. Robertson – move to adjourn at 7:41 p.m. Second by J. Haynes.  No 
objections noted. 
 



Draft Minutes respectfully submitted by L. Robertson, Recorder for the 
Corporation of Shepherdstown. 
 































Christmasmas in Shepherdstown - 2023 Schedule Event List (Sep 1 draft)

- 2023 - TIMES EVENT / ACTIVITY STATUS LOCATION Organizer

Nov 18 (Sat) Tree Install  McMurran Lawn Rotary

Nov 18 (Sat) 9:00 AM Tree Decorating  McMurran Lawn Rotary

Nov 18 (Sat) ~ 10 am Market House & Town Hall 
Decorating

 downtown CIS & Garden 
Club

Nov 18 (Sat) 11:00 - 5:00 Handmade Christmas Market confirm Community Club Wild Rose Soap

-- -- Tree Sweaters & Meter Mitts downtown TBD

-- -- Downtown Window Decorating downtown merchants & 
volunteer groups

Weekend 1 >>
Nov 23 (Thu) Thanksgiving

Nov 24 (Fri) 4:00 - 7:00 Kiwanis Chili Fest  Community Club Kiwanis

Nov 24 (Fri) [ 4 - 9 ]  - Welcome to Christmas - YES King St & 
McMurran 

CIS

Nov 24 (Fri) 4:30 - 8:00 SVFD Bonfire YES King Street SVFD

Nov 24 (Fri) 5:30 - 6:00 Welcome to Christmas YES McMurran Lawn CIS

Nov 24 (Fri) 6:00 - 6:15 Mrs Claus YES McMurran Lawn CIS

Nov 24 (Fri) 6:15 Tree Lighting YES McMurran Lawn CIS

Nov 24 (Fri) 6:15 - 9:00 Santa visits YES McMurran Lawn CIS

Nov 25 (Sat) all day Small Business Saturday YES -- --

Nov 25 (Sat) noon - 3:00 Who-liday Celebration YES Community Club SCC

Nov 25 (Sat) 1 - 3 pm History Museum open confirm Entler Hotel HSC

Nov 25 (Sat) 5/6/7 pm Living Nativity confirm Trinity Church Trinity Church

Nov 26 (Sun) 1 - 3 pm History Museum open confirm Entler Hotel HSC

Nov 26 (Sun)  2 - 3 pm Prince Snowflake confirm Community Club SCC

Nov 26 (Sun) 3:30 - 4: 30 Hip Hoopz - Holiday Edition confirm Community Club SCC

Weekend 2 >>
Dec 1 (Fri) Dec 9 (Fri) [ Shepherd U - Last Day of Classes ] FYI

Dec 2 (Sat) 10:00 - 11:00 Christmas Parade  German St Rotary

Dec 2 (Sat) noon - 5 GTM Center event confirm GTM Civil War 
Center

GTM Civil War 
Center

Dec 2 (Sat) noon Mrs. Santa at the Entler confirm Entler Museum HSC

Dec 2 (Sat) 1 - 3 pm History Museum open confirm Entler Hotel HSC
Dec 2 (Sat) 2 - 4 pm [Charles Town Parade] -- Charles Town

Dec 2 (Sat) 6:30 PM Contra Dance Holiday Party confirm Community Club SMAD

Dec 2 (Sat) 7:30 PM Holiday Gala Concert YES Frank Center SU Music

Dec 2 (Sat) 10:00 - 4:00 Cookie Walk confirm Trinity Church Trinity Church

Dec 2 (Sat) N/1/5/6/7 pm Living Nativity confirm Trinity Church Trinity Church

Dec 3 (Sun) 1 - 3 pm History Museum open confirm Entler Hotel HSC

Dec 3 (Sun) 3:00 PM Holiday Gala Concert YES Frank Center SU Music

Dec 3 (Sun) 4 - 5 pm Caroling confirm McMurran Lawn Terry Tucker

Weekend 3 >>
Dec 4 (Mon) --
Dec 5 (Tue) 7:30 PM Youth Chorus & Recorder Concert YES Frank Center SU Music



Christmasmas in Shepherdstown - 2023 Schedule Event List (Sep 1 draft)

- 2023 - TIMES EVENT / ACTIVITY STATUS LOCATION Organizer

Dec 6 (Wed) 7:30 PM Shepherd Community Orchestra & 
Sinfonia

YES Frank Center SU Music

Dec 7 (Thu) --
Dec 8 (Fri) [ Shepherd U - Last Day of Final Exams ] FYI

Dec 9 (Sat) 8-11:00am Breakfast with Santa confirm Blue Moon Lions Club

Dec 9 (Sat) noon - 3 Christmas Tea YES Community Club SCC

Dec 9 (Sat) 1:00 PM Tuba Christmas confirm McMurran Lawn

Dec 9 (Sat) 1 - 3 pm History Museum open confirm Entler Hotel HSC
Dec 9 (Sat) 2 - 4 pm [Harpers Ferry Parade] -- B-HF

Dec 10 (Sun) 1 - 3 pm History Museum open confirm Entler Hotel HSC

Weekend 4>>
Dec 11 (Mon)
Dec 12 (Tue) TBD Holiday Gift Wrapping confirm Evolve Lions Club

Dec 13 (Wed)
Dec 14 (Thu) --
Dec 15 (Fri) --
Dec 16 (Sat) 1 - 3 pm History Museum open confirm Entler Hotel HSC

Dec 17 (Sun) 1 - 3 pm History Museum open confirm Entler Hotel HSC

Weekend 5>>
Dec 18 (Mon) TBD Holiday Gift Wrapping confirm Evolve JC Dems

Dec 19 (Tue) --
Dec 20 (Wed) --
Dec 21 (Thu) --
Dec 22 (Fri) --
Dec 23 (Sat) --
Dec 24 (Sun) 6:00 PM Ringing of the Bells confirm Shepherdstown SCC

Weekend 6>>
Dec 25 (Mon) CHRISTMAS DAY
Dec 26 (Tue) 4-7 pm Historic Houses of Worship Tour confirm Shepherdstown HSC

Dec 27 (Wed)
Dec 28 (Thu)
Dec 29 (Fri)
Dec 30 (Sat)
Dec 31 (Sun) --

Jan 1 (Mon) New Years Day 



________________ 
           DATE  

A Resolution Supporting the Expansion of the YMCA into Jefferson County 
 
WHEREAS, the average wait time between seeking child care and receiving a placement in Jefferson County is 
13.3 months; and 
 
WHEREAS, the average wait time for child care far exceeds the neighboring counties-- Berkely County, WV, 
at 6 months, and Frederick, MD, at 3 months; and  
 
WHEREAS, the YMCA is the nation’s largest provider of child care programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Jefferson County is serviced by only one, year-round public pool (Shepherd University); and 
 
WHEREAS, the YMCA is the largest pool management agency in the world; and 
 
WHEREAS, West Virginia University Medicine identified three, main health priorities as part of their 
December 2022 Community Needs Assessment for Berkely Medical Center and Jefferson Medical Center: 
substance use and abuse (drugs, alcohol, tobacco, vaping), obesity and chronic disease (including cancer), and 
mental health; and 
 
WHEREAS, the YMCA programs mitigate negative health outcomes by providing health and wellness training 
and classes for all ages from pre-natal to senior; and 
 
WHEREAS, the top need identified by most Jefferson County leaders is activities for kids and families, early-
career single adults, and the elderly; and  
 
WHEREAS, the YMCA has a variety of opportunities for families and kids including swimming lessons, free 
lifeguard training, cooking classes, teens night out, chess club, art classes, STEM (science, technology, 
engineering, and math) programs, dance classes, sports leagues, and homeschool programming; and 
 
WHEREAS, the YMCA has a variety of opportunities for early-career single adults such as: adult culinary 
classes, adult acting classes, introduction to watercolor painting, adult sports teams, fitness classes, and more; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the YMCA has a variety of opportunities for seniors including all of the adult programs and: 
massage (including oncology massage), senior social breakfast, lunch and learns such as “Managing Hip Pain” 
and “Breast Cancer Awareness,” senior yoga, warm water exercise classes, etc. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Corporation of Shepherdstown, do hereby support the YMCA 
expansion into Jefferson County to address the significant childcare needs, lack of access to aquatic facilities, 
and address the need for healthy community activities. 
 
 

_________________________________  ______________________________ 
MAYOR         RECORDER 



SHEPHERDSTOWN FIRE DEPARTMENT, INC. 
8052 Martinsburg Pike • PO Box F • Shepherdstown, WV 25443 

(304) 876-2311 • ShepherdstownFireDepartment.com 

 

― Over 225 Years of Service by Trained Volunteers ― 

 

August 29, 2023 

 

Marshall DeMeritt, EMS Chief 

Shepherdstown Fire Department 

PO Box F, Shepherdstown, WV 25443 

mddemeritt@gmail.com 

540-742-8190 (c)  

 

Corporation of Shepherdstown 

Mayor Jim Auxer 

 

RE: Funding Request for Needed Small Tools and Equipment 

 

Mr. Mayor, 

The Corporation of Shepherdstown has been an integral part of the ability of the SFD to provide services 

properly and professionally to our community. We remain grateful for the continued support provided to us by 

the Corporation, and its residents. I am writing to request funding on behalf of the Shepherdstown Fire 

Department. We are in need of small tools and equipment to help us better serve our community. As you can 

imagine, the small tools we utilize are used under the most strenuous circumstances, and we find ourselves in 

need of a major replacement and upgrade. We are requesting funding in the amount of $9,688.00 to purchase the 

necessary equipment (list attached). This will include hand tools used across our operations, lighting for the 

safety of our crews, and batteries to replace our aging infrastructure, among other items of need. These tools and 

equipment will help us operate more effectively in emergencies and ensure the safety of our firefighters and 

residents. 

Our department has been serving the Shepherdstown area for over 225 years, and without the continued support 

of our residents, we will not be able to provide the highest quality emergency services. We believe that this 

investment in our department will have a significant impact on our ability to serve the community. We would be 

happy to provide additional information or answer any questions you may have about our request. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

 

 

 

Marshall D. DeMeritt, MS 
PMP®; SAFe Agilist®; CSM®; ICP-Agile®; ITIL®, NREMT® 
EMS Chief 

Shepherdstown Fire Department, Inc. 

mailto:mddemeritt@gmail.com


8/28/23, 8:07 PM Shopping Cart | Acme Tools

https://www.acmetools.com/cart/ 1/4

  FAST Shipping |  FREE Shipping over $199 Family Owned & Operated Since 1948


35Order Status |   |  Customer Service

Locations |  Request Quote |  Wishlist

Sign In/Register

DO YOUR BEST WORK™

CATEGORIES BRANDS DEALS WHAT'S NEW CATALOGS Search ... 

My Cart 35 Items

Milwaukee M18 FUEL 7 Tool Combo Kit
BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:3697-27

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



Each

$949.00

Quantity

3

Remove

Total

$2,847.00

Milwaukee M18 FUEL Deep Cut Band Saw - 2 Battery Kit
BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:2729-22

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



Each

$669.00

Quantity

1

Remove

Total

$669.00

Milwaukee M18 Cordless 18 Gauge Double Cut Shear (Bare Tool)
BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:2635-20

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



Each

$249.00

Quantity

1

Remove

Total

$249.00

Bonus Product
Milwaukee Promotional M18 REDLITHIUM XC5.0 Extended Capacity Batt…
BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:48-11-1850F

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



Promotional Code

Promo Code Apply

Subtotal: $9,688.00

Shipping: FREE

Handling: $0.00

Estimated Total: $9,688.00

We accept:

PROCEED TO CHECKOUT

— or —

×

×

×

4.6

https://www.acmetools.com/about-us.html
https://www.acmetools.com/cart/
https://www.acmetools.com/orders/
https://www.acmetools.com/customerservice.html
https://www.acmetools.com/stores/?showMap=true&horizontalView=true&isForm=true&radius=250
https://www.acmetools.com/quote/
https://www.acmetools.com/wishlist/
https://www.acmetools.com/login/
https://www.acmetools.com/categories.html
https://www.acmetools.com/brands/
https://www.acmetools.com/deals.html
https://www.acmetools.com/all/?prefn1=acme-tools-brand-name-2&prefv1=WhatsNewBrand&prefn2=creationDate&prefv2=-121
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-fuel-7-tool-combo-kit-3697-27/045242637775.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-fuel-7-tool-combo-kit-3697-27/045242637775.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-fuel-deep-cut-band-saw-2-battery-kit-2729-22/045242321599.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-fuel-deep-cut-band-saw-2-battery-kit-2729-22/045242321599.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-cordless-18-gauge-double-cut-shear-bare-tool-2635-20/045242323333.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-cordless-18-gauge-double-cut-shear-bare-tool-2635-20/045242323333.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-promotional-m18-redlithium-xc50-extended-capacity-battery-pack-48-11-1850f/400801001440.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-promotional-m18-redlithium-xc50-extended-capacity-battery-pack-48-11-1850f/400801001440.html
https://www.acmetools.com/
https://www.google.com/shopping/ratings/account/metrics?q=acmetools.com&c=US&v=19&hl=en_US


8/28/23, 8:07 PM Shopping Cart | Acme Tools

https://www.acmetools.com/cart/ 2/4

 Free XC5.0 Battery Promotion

Each

$149.00
Quantity

1
Total

$149.00
$0.00

Milwaukee M18 ROCKET Dual Power Tower Light Bare Tool
BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:2131-20

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



Each

$229.00

Quantity

6

Remove

Total

$1,374.00

Milwaukee M18 ROVER Dual Power Flood Light Bare Tool
BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:2366-20

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



Each

$149.00

Quantity

12

Remove

Total

$1,788.00

Milwaukee M18 REDLITHIUM HIGH OUTPUT XC 6.0Ah Battery Pack (2pk)
BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:48-11-1862

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



Each

$279.00

Quantity

4

Remove

Total

$1,116.00

Milwaukee M18 FUEL 16 in. Chainsaw Kit
BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:2727-21HD

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



Each

$449.00

Quantity

2

Remove

Total

$898.00

Bonus Product
Milwaukee Promotional 16" Chain for 2727-20 Chainsaw

×

×

×

×

https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-rocket-dual-power-tower-light-bare-tool-2131-20/045242006670.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-rocket-dual-power-tower-light-bare-tool-2131-20/045242006670.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-rover-dual-power-flood-light-bare-tool-2366-20/045242572052.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-rover-dual-power-flood-light-bare-tool-2366-20/045242572052.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-redlithium-high-output-xc-60ah-battery-pack-2pk-48-11-1862/045242533114.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-redlithium-high-output-xc-60ah-battery-pack-2pk-48-11-1862/045242533114.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-fuel-16-in-chainsaw-kit-2727-21hd/045242482320.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-fuel-16-in-chainsaw-kit-2727-21hd/045242482320.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-promotional-16-chain-for-2727-20-chainsaw-49-16-2715f/400901002187.html


8/28/23, 8:07 PM Shopping Cart | Acme Tools

https://www.acmetools.com/cart/ 3/4

BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:49-16-2715F

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



 Free Chain Promotion

Each

$19.97
Quantity

2
Total

$39.94
$0.00

Milwaukee M18 PACKOUT Six Bay Rapid Charger
BRAND: Milwaukee

MODEL:48-59-1809

  In Stock for online orders

Delivery to - 25443 - Est. Arrival Mon Sep 4 - Tue Sep 5
change location



Each

$249.00

Quantity

3

Remove

Total

$747.00

Recommended Products

Milwaukee M18 ROCKET
Tower Light/Charger…

SKU# 2136-20

 In Stock

$449.00 List: $662.00

  Free Shipping

Milwaukee M18 FUEL
Deep Cut Band Saw

SKU# 2729-20

 In Stock

$379.00 List: $546.00

  Free Shipping

 FREE Bare Tool or
Battery of Choice

Milwaukee M18 Cordless
Lithium-Ion 6-Tool…

SKU# 2696-26

 In Stock

$749.00 List: $1,184.00

  Free Shipping

 TWO FREE Bare Tools
or Batteries

Milwaukee M18 & M12
Rapid Charge Station

SKU# 48-59-1807

 In Stock

$229.00 List: $287.00

  Free Shipping

 Tack On and Save

Milwaukee M18
REDLITHIUM XC 5.0Ah…

SKU# 48-11-1852

 In Stock

$249.00 List: $299.00

  Free Shipping

 Tack On and Save

ACME PROMOTIONS

Specials, Close-Outs, New Product Updates

Email

Enter E-mail Address

Zip Code

Enter Zip Code

COMPANY INFO

About Acme

Locations

Careers

Press Releases

Affiliates

Acme Rents

Acme Equipment

Acme Tools Blog

ACME RESOURCES

Customer Service

Buying Guides

FAQ

Contact Us

Request Quote

Order Status

Terms and Conditions

Privacy Policy

Accessibility

×

 

https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-promotional-16-chain-for-2727-20-chainsaw-49-16-2715f/400901002187.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-packout-six-bay-rapid-charger-48-59-1809/045242593842.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-packout-six-bay-rapid-charger-48-59-1809/045242593842.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-rocket-tower-light-charger-bare-tool-2136-20/045242569977.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-rocket-tower-light-charger-bare-tool-2136-20/045242569977.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-fuel-deep-cut-band-saw-2729-20/045242321575.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-fuel-deep-cut-band-saw-2729-20/045242321575.html
https://www.acmetools.com/search/?pmid=23a661_milwaukee_free
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-cordless-lithium-ion-6-tool-combo-kit-2696-26/045242273317.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-cordless-lithium-ion-6-tool-combo-kit-2696-26/045242273317.html
https://www.acmetools.com/search/?pmid=23a656_milwaukee_free
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-m12-rapid-charge-station-48-59-1807/045242340866.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-m12-rapid-charge-station-48-59-1807/045242340866.html
https://www.acmetools.com/search/?pmid=23a667_milwaukee_tackon
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-redlithium-xc-50ah-battery-2pk-48-11-1852/045242350506.html
https://www.acmetools.com/milwaukee-m18-redlithium-xc-50ah-battery-2pk-48-11-1852/045242350506.html
https://www.acmetools.com/search/?pmid=23a667_milwaukee_tackon
https://www.acmetools.com/about-us.html
https://www.acmetools.com/stores/?showMap=true&horizontalView=true&isForm=true&radius=250
https://www.acmetools.com/careers.html
https://www.acmetools.com/press-releases.html
https://www.acmetools.com/affiliates.html
https://www.acmerents.com/
https://www.acmetools.com/heavy-equipment/
https://blog.acmetools.com/
https://www.acmetools.com/catalog-request/
https://www.acmetools.com/customerservice.html
https://www.acmetools.com/buying-guides-listing.html
https://www.acmetools.com/faqs.html
https://www.acmetools.com/contactus/
https://www.acmetools.com/quote/
https://www.acmetools.com/orders/
https://www.acmetools.com/terms.html
https://www.acmetools.com/privacy-policy.html
https://www.acmetools.com/accessibility.html
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);


8/28/23, 8:07 PM Shopping Cart | Acme Tools

https://www.acmetools.com/cart/ 4/4

 UC SSL Certificate

© Copyright 2010-2023 Acme Tools

  Like us on Facebook

  Follow us on Instagram

  Follow us on Twitter

  Connect with us on LinkedIn

  Watch us on YouTube

  Follow us on Pinterest

  Follow us on TikTok

Sign Up  FREE CATALOG!
Click here to
request a free color
catalog.

 

Site Map

Returns

COVID-19 Response

Transparency in Coverage



https://www.paypal.com/webapps/mpp/paypal-popup
https://www.bbb.org/minnesota/business-reviews/contractors-equipment-and-supplies-dealers-and-ser/acme-tools-in-grand-forks-nd-22003059#sealclick
https://facebook.com/acmetools
https://instagram.com/acmetools
https://twitter.com/acmetools
https://www.linkedin.com/company/acmetools.com/
https://www.youtube.com/acmetoolstv
https://www.pinterest.com/acmetools/
https://www.tiktok.com/@acmetools?lang=en
https://www.acmetools.com/catalog-request/
https://www.acmetools.com/on/demandware.store/Sites-AcmeTools-Site/en_US/Sitemap-Landing
https://returns.narvar.com/acmetools/returns?locale=en_US
https://www.acmetools.com/acme-tools-covid-19-response.html
https://www.acmetools.com/transparency-coverage.html






















 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE SERVICES 

Middletown, MD ~ Morgantown, WV 
Corporate Office: 200 W Main Street, Middletown, MD 21769 
Tel: (301) 694‐5687 ~ Fax: (301) 694‐9799 

 

August 29, 2023 
 

CORPORATION OF SHEPHERDSTOWN 

104 North King Street 

P.O Box 248 

Shepherdstown, West Virginia 25443 

Main: 304.870.4331 

sgrove@shepherdstown.onmicrosoft.com   
 

ATTENTION:  Ms. Stephanie Grove 

   Town Administrator  
 

REFERENCE:  Asbestos, Lead and Mold Abatement Services - Technical Discussion and Cost Proposal 

Old Market House – Shepherdstown Public Library 

100 E German Street, Shepherdstown, West Virginia 25443 
 

BOGGS ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. (BEC) is pleased to present our cost proposal to provide remediation 

services and environmental testing at the Old Market House – Shepherdstown Public Library. The scope of work includes 

the following: 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

1. Remove and Dispose of (~1,000 SF) of asbestos containing floor tile and mastic from the main area and back entry 
 

2. Stabilize Paint Containing Lead from Ceilings (~1,000 SF) in the Main Area. scope does not remove all lead paint it 

is intended only to stabilize paint films in poor condition and provide proper disposal. 
 

3. Surface clean and encapsulate mold located in main area, back entry, stairwell, 2nd floor Storage Area.  Additionally, 

the 2nd floor storage area ceiling will be removed. 
 

4. Project will require approximately three (3) days to complete. After completion of this project a final report will be 

issued providing waste manifests and environmental testing results. 
 

Qualifications:  
 

▪ Project will require a minimum ten (10) working day notification to West Virginia Department of the Environment 

before asbestos abatement work may begin as it exceeds NESHAP quantity thresholds of >160 SF of asbestos-

containing material requiring removal.  
 

▪ Proposal is based upon client and/or owner providing power, water, and restrooms for the duration of the work. 
 

▪ Proposal includes commercial general asbestos liability insurance. 
 

▪ Proposal includes all licenses, permits and fees to perform this work. 
 

▪ Proposal excludes reinstallation, painting and/ or new work of any kind. 
 

▪ Proposal excludes, any utility disconnects, cutting/ capping to perform the work.  
 

▪ Proposal excludes any changes to unforeseen conditions, changes to scope of work, or assumptions to scope of work, 

or inferred demolition.  
 

▪ Proposal excludes wage scale and/or P&P bonds 
 

▪ Proposal excludes pedestrian, landscaping and/or weather protections of any kind. 
 

▪ Proposal excludes preparing floor surfaces for new floor installation. 
 

▪ Proposal excludes removal of personal belongings or items from the proposed work areas to an adjacent unaffected 

area for temporary storage until the work has been completed.  

 

mailto:sgrove@shepherdstown.onmicrosoft.com


 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE SERVICES 

CORPORATION OF SHEPHERDSTOWN 

Old Market House – Shepherdstown Public Library 

Environmental Remediation Cost Proposal 

August 29, 2023 

Page Two 
 

Limitations: 
 

▪ Neither BEC nor the Client shall be liable to the other for any consequential losses or damages, whether arising 

in contract, warranty, tort (including negligence), and strict liability or otherwise, including but not limited to 

losses of use, profits, business, reputation or financing.  
 

▪ Price does not include any changes due to unforeseen conditions, changes to scope of work, or assumptions to 

scope of work.  
 

▪ Proposal is based on approval of mutually acceptable contract terms and conditions.  
 

▪ Proposal based on this document being made part of the contract documents.  
 

▪ Proposal based on retention (if any) being released 30 days after completion of work.  
 

▪ The scope of removal for mold is limited to the areas identified in the scop of work. The owner acknowledges 

that mold, fungi and other microbial contaminants are naturally occurring in most environments making a 

100% mold free environmental an unrealistic expectation. Climatic changes, building uses and mechanical 

systems beyond our control may cause mold manifestation regardless of remediation efforts to remove or 

control existing mold. BEC nor any of its subcontractors will be responsible for any regrowth of mold in the 

project areas. Correction of the moisture or climatic circumstances which led to or aided in the mold growth is 

paramount to the success of any mold abatement projects and is the responsibility of the owner. 
 

▪ Proposal is valid for 60 days.  
 

 

COST ESTIMATE 
 

State of West Virginia Licensed Asbestos Abatement Contractor, Removal & Disposal  $ 13,000.00 

 

Asbestos Permit Fee          $     500.00 

 

Lead Paint Waste Disposal         $  1,500.00 

 

Industrial Hygiene Sampling and Final Technical Report      $  3,000.00 
 

TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 18,000.00 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 



 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE SERVICES 

CORPORATION OF SHEPHERDSTOWN 

Old Market House – Shepherdstown Public Library 

Environmental Remediation Cost Proposal 

August 29, 2023 

Page Three 
 

STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS 

 

1. BEC shall invoice the client for professional services rendered upon completion associated with all fieldwork and 

environmental testing services completed.  This invoice is due for payment within 30 days of receipt. 
 

2. BEC requests your signature (including date of proposal acceptance) at the acceptance section provided below as 

Notice to Proceed with scheduling manpower, supplies, equipment, and materials necessarily-required to conduct the 

work and initiates the three-week timeframe for the agreed upon delivery of the final technical reports.  
 

3. BEC advises this proposal is valid for 60 days. 
 

BEC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

BEC request certification of acceptance of our Technical & Cost Proposal including the Terms & Conditions by 

completing in full the signatory section provided below.  BEC shall not incur additional fees or charges without prior 

written authorization.  The executed Agreement of Services and your signature below shall serve as an immediate notice 

to proceed with performance of the scope of work, as more fully described in the foregoing Technical Discussion of this 

proposal. 
 
 

 

 

               

Printed Name       Title 
 

 
 

 

               

Signature       Date 

 

 

 

Should you have any questions, contact our office at your earliest convenience.   

 

Sincerely, 
 

BOGGS ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 
Richard Robinson  

President 

 



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

9
 P

MCS

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

MARKET HOUSE

LOCATION PLAN 

VICINITY MAP

CONSULTANTS: 

STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, FIRE PROTECTION, AND ELECTRICAL: 

SITE/CIVIL:

NAME
ADDRESS
ADDRESS

NAME
ADDRESS
ADDRESS

NOTE:  SEE LS SHEETS FOR CODE DATA AND LIFE SAFETY INFORMATION

SHEET LIST

Sheet
Number Sheet Name

CS COVER SHEET

G001 ABBREVIATIONS/SYMBOLS

G002 COMMERCIAL NOTES

G010 LIFE SAFETY

G020 ADA STANDARDS

G021 ADA STANDARDS

G040 PARTITION TYPES AND DETAILS

D100 LEVEL 1 - DEMOLITION

D101 LEVEL 2 - DEMOLITION

A100 LEVEL 1 PLAN

A102 LEVEL 2 PLAN

A110 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - LEVEL 1

A200 ELEVATIONS

A300 SECTIONS

A400 ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATIONS

A600 DOOR AND FINISH SCHEDULE

SD100 STRUCTURAL DEMOLITION

S100 STRUCTURAL NEW WORK

M001 MECHANICAL NEW WORK

P002 PLUMBING NEW WORK

E100 ELECTRICAL NEW WORK

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

SITE

SITE



A
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
AFS ABOVE FLOOR SLAB
AC DR ACCESS DOOR
AC ACOUSTIC(AL)
ACB ACOUSTICAL BAFFLE
ACT ACOUSTICAL TILE
AC PNL ACOUSTICAL PANEL
AC WP ACOUSTICAL WALL PANEL
ADD ADDENDUM
ADH ADHESIVE
ADJT ADJUSTABLE (MENT)
A/C AIR CONDITIONING
AHU AIR HANDLING UNIT
ALT. ALTERNATE
ALUM. ALUMINUM
A.B. ANCHOR BOLT
ANCH ANCHOR
ANOD ANODIZE
& AND
APPROX APPROXIMATE (LY)
ARCH ARCHITECT(URAL)
ASP ASPHALT
ASF ABOVE SUBFLOOR
@ AT
AVG AVERAGE 

B
BSMT. BASEMENT
BM BEAM
BRG BEARING
B.P.L. BEARING PLATE
BEL BELOW
B.M. BENCH MARK
BET BETWEEN
BFFM BEVELED FRAME FLOOR MAT
BIT BITUMINOUS
BLK BLOCK(ING)
BD BOARD
BW BOTH WAYS
BOT BOTTOM
BC BOTTOM CURB
BRKT BRACKET
BRK BRICK
BLDG BUILDING
BLKHD BULKHEAD
BUR BUILT UP ROOFING

C
CAB CABINET
CPT CARPET
CSMT CASEMENT
CI CAST IRON
CLKG CAULKING 
CLG. CEILING
CEM. CEMENT
CL CENTER LINE 
CER CERAMIC
CT CERAMIC TILE
CMT CERAMIC MOSAIC TILE
CBD CHALKBOARD
C CHANNEL
CR CLASSROOM
CO CLEAN OUT
CLR CLEAR (ANCE), COLOR
CL CLOSET
COL COLUMN
COMB COMBINATION
COMP COMPACT(ED)
CO COMPANY
CONC CONCRETE
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CLL CONTRACT LIMIT LINE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
COP COPPER
CG CORNER GAURD
CORR CORRIDOR
CTR COUNTER
CSK COUNTERSUNK
CFT CUBIC FOOT
CYD CUBIC YARD
CUST CUSTODIAN

D
DP DAMPROOFING
DEPT DEPARTMENT
DL DETAIL
DIAG DIAGONAL(LY)
DIAM DIAMETER
DIM DIMENSION
DISP DISPENSER
DIV DIVISION
DR DOOR
DBL DOUBLE
DH DOUBLE HUNG
DN DOWN
DS DOWNSPOUT
DWR DRAWER
DWG DRAWING
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN

E
EA EACH
E EAST
ELEC ELECTRIC (AL)
EL ELEVATION
ELEV ELEVATOR
EMER EMERGENCY
ENCL ENCLOSE (URE)
EQ EQUAL
EXH EXHAUST
EXIST EXISTING
EJ EXPANSION JOINT
EXP EXPOSED
EXT EXTERIOR

F
FWC FABRIC WALL COVERING
FOS FACE OF STUDS
F FAHRENHEIT
FCU FAN COIL UNIT
FAS FASTEN (ER)
FGL FIBERGLASS
FIN FINISH (ED)
FFE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
FA FIRE ALARM
FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FER FIRE EXTINGUISHER RECESS
FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET
FR FIRE RATED
FP FIREPROOF(ING)
FLG FLASHING
FL FLOOR (ING)
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FLUOR FLOURESCENT
FP PTN FOLDING PANEL PARTITION
FT FOOT (FEET)
FTG FOOTING
FND FOUNDATION
FS FULL SIZE
FURR FURRING
FUT FUTURE

G
GALV GALVANIZED
GI GALVANIZED IRON
GA GAGE, GAUGE
GEN GENERAL
GC GENERAL CONTRACT (OR)
GL GLASS, GLAZING
GB GRAB BAR
GR GRADE
GYP GYPSUM
GWB GYPSUM WALLBOARD

H
HC HANDICAP/ HOLLOW CORE
HNDRL HANDRAIL
HDW HARDWARE
HWD HARDWOOD
HT HEIGHT
HTG HEATING
HDR HEATER
HVAC HEATING/VENTILATION/AIRCONDITIONING
HD HEAVY DUTY
HP HIGH POINT, HIGH PRESSURE
HC HOLLOW CORE
HM HOLLOW METAL
HOR HORIZONTAL
H.B. HOSE BIB
HWH HOT WATER HEATER
HR HOUR

I
IN INCH
INC INCOMPLETE
INCL INCLUDE (D), (ING)
ID INSIDIE DIAMETER
INSUL INSULATE (D), (ION)
IRMA INSULATED ROOF MEMBRANE ASSEMBLY
INT INTERIOR
INV INVERT

J
JC JANITOR'S CLOSET
JT JOINT
JST JOIST

K
KIT KITCHEN
KDN KNOCKDOWN
K/O KNOCK OUT

L
LBL LABEL
LAB LABORATORY
LAM LAMINATE (D)
LAV LAVORATORY
LH LEFT HAND
LT LIGHT
LT  WT LIGHT WEIGHT
LF LINEAR FOOT
LL LIVE LOAD
LP LOW POINT, LOW PRESSURE
LVR LOUVER
L LOCKER
LUM LUMINOUS

M
MACH MACHINE
MH MANHOLE
MFR MANUFACTURE
MAR. MARBLE
MB MARKER BOARD
MAS MASONRY
MO MASONRY OPENING
MR MOISTURE RESISTANT
MATL MATERIAL(S)
MAX MAXIMUM
MECH MECHANIC(AL).
MEMB MEBRANE
MTL METAL
MTP METAL TOILET PARTITION
MEZZ MEZZANINE
MWK MILLWORK
MIN MINIMUM(S)
MR MIRROR
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MOD MODULAR
MB MOISTURE BARRIER
MTD MOUNT (ED), (ING)
MOV MOVABLE
MULL MULLION

N
NF NATURAL FINISH
N NORTH
NTD NOTED
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NTS NOT OT SCALE
NO NUMBER
NOM NOMINAL

O
OFF OFFICE
OC ON CENTER
OPG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE
OH OPPOSITE HAND
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OA OVERALL

P
PT PAINT
PTD PRESSURE TREATED
PR PAIR
PNL PANEL
PTDP PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER
PTR PAPER TOWEL RECEPTACLE
PB PARTICLE BOARD
PTN PARTITION
PVG PAVING
PERF PERFORATE(D)
PSF PER SQUARE FOOT
PSI PER SQUARE INCH
PLAS PLASTER
PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PL PLATE
POL POLISHED
PLYWD PLYWOOD
PS PROJECTION SCREEN
PVA POLYVINYL ACETATE
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
PE PORCELAIN ENAMEL
PF POROUS FILL
PC PRECAST

Q
QT QUARRY TILE 

R
RAD RADIUS
RP RADIANT HEAT PANEL
RL RAIN LEADER
RECEP RECEPTABLE
RFM RECESSED FLOOR MAT
RFL REFLECT(ED)(IVE)(OR)
REFRIG REFRIGERATOR
REG REGISTER
REINF REINFORCE(D), (ING)
RH RELATIVE HUMIDITY
REQD REQUIRED
RES RESILIENT
RT RESILIENT TILE
RET RETURN
RA RETURN AIR
REV REVISION(S), (ED)

R con't
RH RIGHT HAND
RHR RIGHT HAND REVERSE
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
R RISER
RF ROOF
RFG ROOFING
RD ROOF DRAIN
RM ROOM
RO ROUGH OPENING
RND ROUND
RBR RUBBER
RT RUBBER TILE

S
SND SANITARY NAPKIN DISPENSER
SNR SANITARY NAPKIN RECEPTALCE
SCHED SCHEDULE
STG SEATING
SECT SECTION
SHTH. SHEATHING
SH SHEET
SM SHEET METAL
SHLVG SHELVING
SHR SHOWER
SIM SIMILAR
SL SLATE
SC SOLID CORE
S SOUTH
SAB SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKET
SP SPANDREL
SPEC SPECIFICATION
SF CMU SPLIT FACE CMU
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD(S)
STL STEEL
STOR STORAGE
SD STORM DRAIN
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
SFT STRUCTURAL GLAZED TILE
SUBFL SUBFLOOR
SURF SURFACE
SUSP SUSPEND(ED)
SYM SYMMETRY or SYMBOL
SYS SYSTEM

T
TEL TELEPHONE
TV TELEVISION
TEMP TEMPERED
TC TERRA COTTA OR TOP CURB
TER TERRAZZO
THK THICK (NESS)
THRESH THRESHOLD
TP TOILET PAPER DISPENSER
T&G TONGUE & GROOVE
TF TOP OF FOOTING
TSL TOP OF SLAB
TS TOP OF STEEL 
TW TOP OF WALL
TWB TOWEL BAR
T TREAD
TYP TYPICAL

U
UL UNDERWRITER'S LAB, INC/ UNDERLAYMENT
UNF UNFINISHED
UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
UR URINAL
US URINAL SCREEN
U/V UNIT VENTILATOR
UTS UTILITY SHELF

V
VB VAPOR BARRIER
VAR VARIES
VERT VERTICAL(LY)
VEST VESTIBULE
VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VIF VERIFY IN FIELD
VWC VINYL WALL COVERING

W
WSCT WAINSCOT
WH WALL HUNG/WALL HYDRANT
WC WATER CLOSET
WP WATERPROOF
WR WATER RESISTANT
WT. WEIGHT
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC
W WEST/WIDE/WIDTH
WB WHITE BOARD
WF WIDE FLANGE
WIN WINDOW
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WD WOOD
WP WORKING POINT

Y
YD YARD

CMU BLOCK

EARTH

BRICK

BATT INSULATION

PLASTER / MORTAR / 
GYPSUM BOARD

CONCRETE

SYMBOLS/LEGEND

SEE ENLARGED  DETAIL VIEW
     VIEW NUMBER
     SHEET NUMBER

WALL TYPES

ROOM NAME
ROOM NUMBER

SECTION
     VIEW NUMBER
     SHEET NUMBER

BUILDING ELEVATION
     VIEW NUMBER
     SHEET NUMBER

WINDOW NUMBER

DOOR NUMBER

INTERIOR ELEVATION
     VIEW NUMBER
     SHEET NUMBER

DATUM ELEVATION

SPOT ELEVATION

NEW DOOR

NEW PARTITION

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING OPENING, 
NEW DOOR ASSEMBLIES

CONSTRUCTION TO BE 
REMOVED

EXISTING DOOR

KEYED NOTES

REVISION NUMBER

MATERIALS 

ABBREVIATIONS

ASSEMBLY / EQUIPMENT 
TAG

MATERIAL / FINISH ID 

308

OFFICE

A101

1

LEVEL 1 

0'-0"

###

0'-0"

A101

1

A101

1

1

A101

#

##

###

###

###

#

PLYWOOD / OSB

DENSGLASS /
DENSDECK

MORTAR NET / 
COMPRESSIBLE FOAM

GLASS

GRAVEL

WOOD FRAMING / BLOCKING

RIGID INSULATION

STEEL / METAL Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

0
 P

M

12" = 1'-0"

G001

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

A
B

B
R

E
V

IA
T

IO
N

S
/S

Y
M

B
O

L
S

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date



1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH:
    THE CURRENT ED. ICC/IBC 2018 BUILDING CODE
    THE CURRENT ED. IEBC 2018 BUILDING CODE
    THE CURRENT ED. 2018 IPC / IMC PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL CODE
    THE CURRENT ED. 2020 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE, NFPA 70
    THE CURRENT ED. 2021 NFPA 101
    THE CURRENT ED. 2017 ANSI A117.1
    THE CURRENT ED. 2013 ASHRAE 90.1
    ALL OTHER APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS

2. THE ARCHITECT SHOULD NOT HAVE CONTROL OR  BE IN CHARGE OF, AND SHALL NOT BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, OR 
PROCEDURES WITH THE WORK, FOR THE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF THE CONTRACTOR, SUB-
CONTRACTORS OR ANY OTHER PERSON PERFORMING ANY OF THE WORK, OR THE FAILURE OF 
ANY OF THEM TO CARRY OUT THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

3. COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK INDICATES THAT THE CONTRACTOR IS FAMILIAR WITH THESE 
DOCUMENTS AND AGREES TO ALL THE TERMS CONTAINED HEREIN.

4.  WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER DRAWINGS.

5.  DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS, WHERE MISSING OR CONFLICTING DIMENSIONS OCCUR, 
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ARCHITECT WITHOUT DELAY FOR CLARIFICATION.

6.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS, 
DETAILS AND DIMENSIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.  THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 
NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

7.  UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED IN THESE SPECIFICATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR, ALL SUB-
CONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS SHALL PROVIDE GUARANTEES BASED ON INDUSTRY 
RECOGNIZED STANDARDS FOR THEIR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES.  IN NO CASE SHALL THESE 
GUARANTEES REMAIN IN EFFECT FOR LESS THAN ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL 
COMPLETION.  

8.  IT IS INTENDED THAT ALL WORK BE OF FIRST QUALITY, AND ACCOMPLISHED IN A 
WORKMANLIKE MANNER BY SKILLED CRAFTSMEN USING ACCEPTED PRACTICES AND METHODS 
APPROPRIATE TO THE TRADES INVOLVED.

9.  SUB-CONTRACTORS SHALL AT ALL TIMES KEEP THE PREMISES FREE FROM ACCUMULATION OF 
WASTE MATERIALS OR RUBBISH CAUSED BY THIS OPERATION.  UPON THE COMPLETION OF THE 
WORK, HE SHALL REMOVE ALL HIS WASTE MATERIALS FROM ABOUT THE PROJECT AS WELL AS 
ALL HIS TOOLS, CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, MACHINERY AND SURPLUS MATERIALS.

10.  SUB-CONTRACTORS SHALL PROVIDE THE GENERAL CONTRACTORS WITH SUCH PLANS AND 
INFORMATION AS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THIS ISSUANCE OF ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATES.

EXCAVATION

1.  EXCAVATE TO UNDISTURBED SOIL. BOTTOM OF FOOTINGS SHALL EXTEND BELOW LOCAL 
FROST LINE AND TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 12" BELOW ADJACENT GRADE. (PRESUMED 2000 PSF 
SOIL BEARING CAPACITY)

2. EXPANSIVE, COMPRESSIVE OR SHIFTING SOILS SHALL BE REMOVED TO A DEPTH AND WIDTH 
SUFFICIENT TO ASSUME A STABLE MOISTURE CONTENT IN EACH ACTIVE ZONE.

FOUNDATION

1.  PROVIDE 1/2" DIA STEEL ANCHOR BOLTS 6'-0" O.C., 1'-0" MAX. FROM CORNERS AND 1'-0" MAX. 
FROM ENDS OF EACH PLATE SECTION, WITH 7" MIN. EMBEDMENT.

2.  PROVIDE FOUNDATION WATERPROOFING AND DRAIN WITH POSITIVE SLOPE TO OUTLET AS 
REQUIRED BY SITE CONDITIONS.

3.  SLOPE GRADE AWAY FROM FOUNDATION WALL 6" MIN. WITHIN THE FIRST 10 FEET.

4.  PROVIDE PRESSURE TREATED LUMBER FOR SILLS, PLATES, BANDS, AND ANY LUMBER IN 
CONTACT WITH MASONRY.

5.  PROVIDE APPROVED AND BONDED CHEMICAL SOIL TREATMENT AGAINST FUNGUS, TERMITES 
AND OTHER HARMFUL INSECTS.  

BASEMENT (IF APPLICABLE)

1. ALL GIRDER JOINTS SHALL BREAK ON COLUMN CENTER LINES (STAGGERED) AND ENDS OF 
GIRDERS SHALL REST ON SOLID MASONRY.

2.  DOUBLE SILL AND USE LEDGER OVER ALL BASEMENT OPENINGS.

FRAMING

1.  ALL FLOOR JOISTS, CEILING JOISTS, RAFTERS, GIRDERS, HEADERS, SILLS AND BEAMS SHALL 
BE NO. 2 SPRUCE/PINE/FIR (S.P.F.) UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

2.  ALL LOAD BEARING WALL SHALL BE STUD GRADE SPRUCE/PINE/FIR (S.P.F.) UNLESS 
OTHERWISE INDICATED.

3.  DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS FOR LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER (LVL) BEAMS AND HEADERS: 
GRADE: 2950FB-2.0E

   BENDING FB: 2950
   MOE: 2.0 X 10 ^ 6 
   SHEAR FV: 290

4.  PROVIDE FOAM SILL SEAL BETWEEN FOUNDATION WALL AND PRESSURE TREATED WALL SILL 
PLATE.  

INSULATION  & MOISTURE PROTECTION

1.  PROVIDE 30 LB. BUILDING FELT OR PAPER AT MASONRY VENEER WITH FLASHING AT OPENINGS TO PREVENT MOISTURE PENETRATION BEHIND THE 
VENEER. 

2. PROVIDE MINIMUM ONE LAYER OF 30 LB. SYNTHETIC ROOFING UNDERLAYMENT AT THE ROOF TO PROVIDE A WATER-RESISTANT BASE FOR FIBERGLASS 
COMPOSITION ROOF SHINGLES.

3.  PROVIDE INSULATION AS FOLLOWS AS A MINIMUM
COMPONENT CLIMATE ZONE 4A:

ROOF/ATTIC AREAS:     R-38, FIBERGLASS BATT OR BLOWN
EXTERIOR WOOD FRAME WALLS: R-20, KRAFT-FACED, FIBERGLASS BATT OR (R-13+R-3.8ci)
MASS WALL: R-9.5ci
FLOOR (JOIST/FRAMING: R-30
BASEMENT EXTERIOR WALLS: R-7.5ci 
SLAB    R-10 (2 FT PERIMETER)      
WINDOW/GLASS:     U-FACTOR < 0.38 (FIXED) <0.45 (OPERABLE)
SKYLIGHTS     U-FACTOR < 0.55
OPAQUE DOORS (SWINGING): U-FACTOR < 0.61

4.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CORROSION-RESISTANT METAL FLASHING ABOVE ALL WINDOWS AND DOOR OPENINGS TO PREVENT MOISTURE 
PENETRATION, SIMILAR FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ROOF VALLEYS AND ROOF OPENINGS, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS AND SILLS.

5.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PERFORATED SOFFIT AT THE ROOF EAVES AND CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT AT THE ROOF TO PROVIDE REQUIRED 
ATTIC VENTILATION.

STAIRS, HANDRAILS, AND GUARDS

1.  STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION R311.5 OF THE IRC. STAIRWAYS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36 INCHES IN CLEAR WIDTH AT ALL POINTS ABOVE THE 
PERMITTED HANDRAIL HEIGHT AND BELOW THE REQUIRED HEADROOM HEIGHT; 31.5 INCHES WHERE A HANDRAIL IS INSTALL ON ONE SIDE; 27 INCHES 
WHERE HANDRAILS ARE INSTALLED ON BOTH SIDES.  HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF EACH STAIRWAY WITH FOUR OR MORE 
RISERS.  HANDRAILS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 34 INCHES AND A MAXIMUM OF 38 ABOVE TREAD NOSING. 

2.  MINIMUM HEADROOM IN ALL PARTS OF THE STAIRWAY SHALL  NOT BE LESS THAN 6 FEET 8 INCHES.

3.  MAXIMUM STAIR RISER HEIGHT SHALL BE 7 INCHES AND A MINIMUM TREAD DEPTH SHALL BE 11 INCHES.  (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN CONTRACT 
DRAWINGS)

4.  PORCHES, BALCONIES, RAMPS, OR RAISED FLOOR SURFACES LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GRADE BELOW SHALL HAVE
GUARDS NOT LESS THAN 36 INCHES IN HEIGHT.  BALCONIES OVER 8' ABOVE GRADE SHALL HAVE GUARDS AT 42" IN HEIGHT.

5.  REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE RAILS OR ORNAMENTAL CLOSURES WHICH DO NOT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES OR MORE 
IN DIAMETER.

EMERGENCY EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

1.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER/BUILDING TO VERIFY CONFORMITY WITH EGRESS REQUIREMENTS BASED ON SPECIFICATIONS 
PROVIDED BY THE WINDOW MANUFACTURER.

DESIGN LOADS

1.  THE DESIGN DEAD LOADS FOR ALL FRAMING IS BASED ON THE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHOWN ON THE DRAWING AND INDICATED IN THE GENERAL 
NOTES.

2.  THE MINIMUM DESIGN UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED LIVE LOADS FOR ALL NEW FRAMING SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
FLOOR LOAD (U.O.N.)   LL=40 PSF / DL=10 PSF
SLEEPING RMS./ ATTIC WITH FIXED STAIR LL=30 PSF / DL=10 PSF
GARAGE FLOOR   LL=50 PSF / 2000# POINT
ROOF LIVE LOAD   MIN. 30 PSF
ATTIC AND TRUSS BOTTOM CHORD LL=20 PSF (LIMITED STORAGE)

  LL=10 PSF (NO STORAGE)

3.  ROOF SNOW LOAD DESIGN CRITERIA:
GROUND SNOW LOAD (PG)= 30 PSF
FLAT ROOF SNOW LOAD (PF)= 21 PSF
EXPOSURE FACTOR (CE)= 1 
IMPORTANCE FACTOR (1)= 1

4.  WIND LOAD DESIGN CRITERIA:
BASIC WIND SPEED= 90 MPH
WIND EXPOSURE= B
IMPORTANCE FACTOR (1)= 1 

MISCELLANEOUS

1. PROVIDED APPROVED VAPOR BARRIER ON WARM SIDE OF HEATED SPACE WHEN INSULATING FLOOR, WALLS, AND CEILING.

2. LOCATE ALL CONVENIENCE OUTLETS ABOVE KITCHEN BASE CABINETS 42" ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR.

3. SUBJECT TO DAMAGE FROM:
WEATHERING          SEVERE
FROST LINE DEPTH          36"
TERMITE          MODERATE TO HEAVY
DECAY          SLIGHT TO MODERATE

4. TEMPERATURE: 
     WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE    13° F
     ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED    YES
     AIR FREEZING INDEX    300
     MEAN ANNUAL TEMPERATURE   55° F

5. THE STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE IS DEPENDENT UPON THE DIAPHRAGM ACTION OF THE FLOORS AND ROOF.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE STABILITY OF THE 
STRUCTURE AND TO SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION LOADS DURING CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING SOILS ON WALLS FROM BACK FILLING PRIOR TO PLACING 
SLABS ON GRADE.  DESIGN OF ALL BRACING IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY.

GENERAL COMMERCIAL NOTES

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

0
 P

M

12" = 1'-0"

G002

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 N

O
T

E
S

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date



R
E

F
.

S S

A200

3

4
4
6

 O
C

C
.

8
9
"

966 SF

Area

A B

1

3

2

5
6
' - 1

0
 1

/2
"

4
7
' -

 1
0
"

OCC=147
STAIR=44"

124 OCC.
25"

140 OCC.
28"

4' - 5 1/2"

PATH OF TRAVEL

UNRATED PARTITION/WALL
SEE WALL TYPE LEGEND FOR COMPOSITION

1HR FIRE RATED PARTITION/WALL
SEE WALL TYPES LEGEND FOR COMPOSITION

2 HR FIRE RATED PARTITION/WALL
SEE WALL TYPES LEGEND FOR COMPOSITION

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET; SEMI 
RECESSED CABINET U.N.O.; PROVIDE FIRE 
RATED CABINET WHEN INSTALLED IN FIRE 
RATED WALL CONSTRUCTION; 75' MAX 
TRAVEL DISTANCE

EGRESS WIDTH

OCCUPANT LOAD
EGRESS OCC. SYMBOL

STAIR EGRESS WIDTH
OCCUPANT LOAD

STAIR EGRESS OCC. SYMBOL

FEC

HOOK FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINETFE

SMOKE RATED PARTITION/WALL

APPLICABLE CODES PER THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA:
PER LEGISLATIVE RULE, TITLE 87 SERIES 04 AND 01, THE FOLLOWING CODES ARE 
ADOPTED EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1, 2022:

WHENEVER THERE IS A CONFLICT BETWEEN THE STATE FIRE CODE AND THE STATE 
BUILDING CODE, THE STATE FIRE CODE TAKES PRECEDENCE.

ADOPTED CODES:

WV STATE FIRE CODE, EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1, 2022
WV STATE BUILDING CODE, EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1, 2022

THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS AS SET OUT AND PUBLISHED BY 
ICC, ANSI, AND NFPA AS LISTED IN THE WV CODES, HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND 
EFFECT AS IF SET OUT IN VERBATIM IN WV RULE 87-04 AND 87-01.

• NFPA 101 2021 EDITION IN FULL, WITH THE ADDITIONS AS LISTED IN THE WV 
STATE FIRE CODE.
1. NFPA 5000, NFPA 472, NFPA 120, AND NFPA 101A ARE EXLUDED IN 

THEIR ENTIRETY.
2. SPRINKLER AND AREA LIMITATIONS ARE AS SET FOR IN THE WV 

STATE FIRE CODE RULE 87-04.
• 2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE
• 2018 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE
• 2018 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE
• 2018 INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE
• 2018 INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE
• ASHRAE STANDARD 90.1 - 2013 EDITION FOR COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS
• 2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE FOR RESIDENTIAL 

BUILDINGS
• 2017 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR ONE- AND TWO-FAMILY 

DWELLINGS, WITH EXCEPTIONS AS NOTED IN THE WV STATE BUILDING 
CODE.

• 2017 ICC/ANSI A117.1 AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBILITY 
AND USABLE BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES.

• 2018 INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE, OMITTING REFERENCE TO 
INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AND SUBSTITUTING NFPA LIFE SAFETY CODE 
2018 EDITION.

• 2020 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE, NFPA 70.
• 2018 INTERNATIONAL SWIMMING POOL AND SPA CODE.
• ALL OTHER PROVISIONS AS SET FORTH IN THE WV STATE FIRE CODE AND 

BUILDING CODE.

BUILDING IS FULLY SPRINKLERED?  - NO

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: IBC TABLE 601 NFPA 101 CH. 11-43
(TABLE A8.2.1.2), REF. 220-4.1.1

IIIB III(200)

BUILDING HEIGHT: WV FIRE CODE TABLE 2.2A (& IBC TABLES 601 & 503)

ALLOWED: PROPOSED:

TOTAL STORIES 3 STORIES N/A (EX. 2 STORIES)

TOTAL HEIGHT 75 FEET N/A (EX. 25 FEET)

HIGH-RISE: NO

FIRE RESISTANCE RATINGS: NFPA TABLE A8.2.1.2 (& IBC TABLE 601)

EXTERIOR BEARING WALLS: 0 HR.
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS: 0 HR.
COLUMNS: 0 HR.
BEAMS, GIRDERS, TRUSSES, & ARCHES: 0 HR.
FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLIES: 0 HR.

SHAFT ENCLOSURES: 1 HR.

USE SEPARATIONS: 0 HR.

EXTERIOR WALL SEPARATION RQMTS: 0

ALLOWABLE LENGTH OF TRAVEL:  NFPA TABLE A7.6
(REFERENCE ALSO IBC 1016.2, 1014.3, & 1018.4 WHERE APPLICABLE)

COMPONENT SIZING:

STAIRWAYS: 0.3 INCHES/OCCUPANT  (VERIFY BASED ON USE GROUP)       

LEVEL: OCC. LOAD REQ'D WIDTH     PROVIDED WIDTH
FIRST FLOOR 43   OCC. 13     INCHES     N/A  INCHES
SECOND FLOOR   3   OCC.     .9  INCHES     44.5 INCHES

EGRESS DOORS:   0.2 INCHES/OCCUPANT  (VERIFY BASED ON USE GROUP) 

LEVEL: OCC. LOAD REQ'D WIDTH     PROVIDED WIDTH
FIRST FLOOR 43  OCC. 8.6  INCHES     142        INCHES
SECOND FLOOR   3  OCC.              .6  INCHES       30        INCHES

CORRIDORS:   0.2 INCHES/OCCUPANT  (VERIFY BASED ON USE GROUP) 

LEVEL: OCC. LOAD REQ'D WIDTH     PROVIDED WIDTH
FIRST FLOOR 43  OCC. 8.6    INCHES     53.5   INCHES
SECOND FLOOR   3  OCC.              .6    INCHES     62.5   INCHES

NOTE:  MINIMUM CORRIDOR WIDTH IS 44 INCHES.

PROJECT INFORMATION:

DESCRIPTION:

USE GROUP/OCCUPANCY TYPE: ASSEMBLY USE (A2)

OCCUPANT LOAD FACTOR: ___ S.F. PER OCCUPANT (NFPA TABLE 7.3.1.2)

AREA (PER FLOOR): OCC. LOAD FACTOR # OF OCCUPANTS

FIRST FLOOR: 966 S.F. ___ S.F. / OCC. 43     OCCUPANTS
SECOND FLOOR: 966 S.F. ___ S.F. / OCC.   3     OCCUPANTS

TOTAL:            1,932 S.F. ___ S.F. / OCC.              46     OCCUPANTS

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION TYPE: N/A (EXISTING)

MEANS OF EGRESS COMPONENTS:

A B

1

3

966 SF

Area

2

5
7
' - 2

 3
/4

"

5' - 2 1/2"

72'-5" 
TRAVEL 
DISTANCE

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

1
 P

M

As indicated

G010

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

L
IF

E
 S

A
F

E
T

Y

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

LIFE SAFETY - Tabulation Room Schedule - IBC & NFPA

Number Name NFPA Occupancy

NFPA
Occupancy

Type Area

S.F. Per
Occupant

NFPA Occupant Load per NFPA

Not Placed

102 STORAGE (none) Not
Placed

LEVEL 1

100 VISITOR AREA 2 Assembly use - Less concentrated use, without fixed
seating

Assembly 553 SF 15 37

101 KITCHENETTE 2 Assembly use - Less concentrated use, without fixed
seating

Assembly 91 SF 15 7

103 RESTROOM (none) Storage 37 SF 500 1

LEVEL 2

201 MULTI-PURPOSE 2 Assembly use - Less concentrated use, without fixed
seating

Assembly 767 SF 15 52

202 STORAGE 33 Storage use - In other than storage and mercantile
occupancies

Storage 69 SF 500 1

100

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

LIFE SAFTY - LEVEL 1
1/4" = 1'-0"
LIFE SAFETY LEGEND

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

LIFE SAFTY - LEVEL 2



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

1
 P

MG020

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

A
D

A
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date



Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

1
 P

MG021

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

A
D

A
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date



A. FIRE-CAULK AND SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS AT 
FIRE RATED WALLS/ SHAFTS

B. PROVIDE FIRE-RATED DAMPERS PER 
MECHANICAL DRAWINGS AT ALL RATED 
PARTITIONS.

C. PROVIDE MOISTURE-RESISTANT GYP. BD. AT ALL 
WET AND DAMP LOCATIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO TOILET ROOMS AND UTILITY ROOMS.

D. PROVIDE TILE-BAKER BOARD AT ALL PARTITIONS 
SCHEDULED TO RECEIVE TILE OR STONE 
FINISHES.

E. ALL METAL STUDS AND FRAMING WITHIN 
EXTERIOR ASSEMBLIES (WALLS, CEILINGS, 
SOFFITS, MISC. FRAMING) ARE TO BE 
GALVANIZED PER SPEC.

GENERAL NOTES

GYP. BD. 
BOTH SIDES  

2X4 WD STUDS
@ 16" O.C. MAX.

FIBERGLASS BATT 
INSULATION

1

1A

PTN
TYPE

STUD
WIDTH

DIM
'A'

W/O
INSUL

W/
INSUL

STC

CONSTR. 
TEST

NOTES

NOTES: 1. WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. MAX.
2. GYP BD TYPE "WR" FOR WET AREAS
3. GYP BD TYPE "X" @ FIRE RATED PARTITIONS
4. PROVIDE FIRE-RATED JOINT @ TOP OF WALL/ROOF DECK 

JUNCTION. FIRE-CAULK @ EXTERIOR WALL JUNCTION.

DIMENSIONS

SERIES WD STUDS

2X4
(3 1/2")

4 1/2"

UL U305 N/A

40

NON-BEARING WALL

1,2

TO 
DECK

YES -

FIRE 
RATED

1B 4 3/4" 40 1,3,4YES 1 HR

1D 40 1,2YES

UL U419, N/A1E 40 1,2,3,4YES 1 HR

GYP. BD.
WIDTH

1/2"

2X4
(3 1/2")

5/8"

- N/A

2X6
(5 1/2")

6 1/2"1/2"

2X6
(5 1/2")

6 3/4"5/8"

- - N/A

GYP. BD. 
BOTH SIDES  

2X6 WD STUDS
@ 16" O.C. MAX.

FIBERGLASS BATT 
INSULATION

"A" "A"

2X10 WD. JST. 16" O.C.

1/2" OR 5/8" SHEETROCK 
FIRECODE C CORE 
GYPSUM PANELS, CEILING

1" NOMINAL WOOD SUB 
AND FINISHED FLOOR

* ALL JOINTS FIRE 
TAPED/FINISHED

FL-1

1 HOUR FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY
UL DES L512

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

1
 P

M

As indicated

G040

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

P
A

R
T

IT
IO

N
 T

Y
P

E
S

 A
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
PARTITION TYPES



A2002

A200

A200

A200

1

4

3

A400

1

2

A300

__________

6

9

10

2
7

5

4

13

11

4
0

' 
- 

4
"

15' - 9"

7
' 
- 

6
 3

/4
"

2
' 
- 

4
 1

/4
"

3
' 
- 

9
 1

/4
"

3
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

5' - 7"

15' - 5"1' - 2" 1' - 2"11

9
' 
- 

1
0

 3
/4

"
2

' 
- 

7
 3

/4
"

8
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

2
' 
- 

7
 3

/4
"

6
' 
- 

6
 1

/4
"

2
' 
- 

7
 3

/4
"

7
' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

9
' 
- 

1
0

 3
/4

"
2

' 
- 

7
 3

/4
"

8
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

2
' 
- 

7
 1

/2
"

6
' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

2
' 
- 

7
 3

/4
"

7
' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

1

6

11

11

11 11

11

11

13

1111

1212

1212

12

15

4

15

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES KEYED NOTES
1. DEMOLITION WORK REQ'D AT EXISTING FLOOR 

AND WALLS FOR NEW TOILET ROOM; REFER TO 
MEP DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION

2. DEMOLISH SINK; REFER TO PLUMBING 
DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION

3. EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES TO BE 
DEMOLISHED. DEAL AND CAP WATER LINES AS 
REQUIRED. COORDINATE WITH MEP SHEETS FOR 
ADDITIONAL DEMO WORK INVOLVED. 

4. REMOVE/DEMO EXISTING FLOOR, PREPARE 
SURFACE TO RECEIVE NEW FLOOR FINISH.

5. EXISTING CASEWORK, COUNTER AND SINK TO BE 
REMOVED. SEAL AND CAP WATER LINES AS 
REQUIRED.

6. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING MECH. UNIT, 
REFER TO MEP DRAWINGS.

7. REMOVE/RELOCATE EXISTING TOILET, REFER TO 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

8. REMOVE BOILER, REFER TO MEP SHEETS & 
COORDINATE WITH OWNER

9. REMOVE FUEL OIL TANK, REFER TO MEP SHEETS 
& COORDINATE WITH OWNER

10. RELOCATE ELECTRICAL PANEL AND FIXTURES, 
REFER TO ELECTRICAL SHEETS

11. REMOVE BOOKCASES, SALVAGE EX. MATERIAL 
FOR REUSE IN NEW CONST.

12. ETR BOOKCASES
13. PREP EX. SITE  FOR NEW EQUIP. PAD, REFER TO 

MECH. DWGS.
14. DEMO EX. FLOOR STRUCT. TO ACCOMODATE 

NEW LU/LA SHAFT, REF. TO STRUCT. DEMO 
SHEET

15. DEMO ENTIRE EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILING 
AND LIGHT FIXTURES.

DEMO LEGEND

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

DOOR TO BE DEMOLISHED

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

9
 P

M

As indicated

D100

23-061

08-28-2023

RS

MM

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

L
E

V
E

L
 1

 -
D

E
M

O
L

IT
IO

N

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 1 - DEMOLITION



A2002

A200

A200

A200

1

4

3

A B

1

3

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

11

11

5
' 
- 

0
"

3
8

' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

1
0

' -
 1

0
 1

/2
"

3' - 0" 6' - 7 3/4" 5' - 4 1/4" 2' - 9"

6
' 
- 

7
"

3' - 0" 12' - 0" 2' - 9"

17' - 9"

11
11

11

11

2
14

DEMO LEGEND

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

DOOR TO BE DEMOLISHED

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES KEYED NOTES
1. DEMOLITION WORK REQ'D AT EXISTING FLOOR 

AND WALLS FOR NEW TOILET ROOM; REFER TO 
MEP DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION

2. DEMOLISH SINK; REFER TO PLUMBING 
DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION

3. EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES TO BE 
DEMOLISHED. DEAL AND CAP WATER LINES AS 
REQUIRED. COORDINATE WITH MEP SHEETS FOR 
ADDITIONAL DEMO WORK INVOLVED. 

4. REMOVE/DEMO EXISTING FLOOR, PREPARE 
SURFACE TO RECEIVE NEW FLOOR FINISH.

5. EXISTING CASEWORK, COUNTER AND SINK TO BE 
REMOVED. SEAL AND CAP WATER LINES AS 
REQUIRED.

6. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING MECH. UNIT, 
REFER TO MEP DRAWINGS.

7. REMOVE/RELOCATE EXISTING TOILET, REFER TO 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

8. REMOVE BOILER, REFER TO MEP SHEETS & 
COORDINATE WITH OWNER

9. REMOVE FUEL OIL TANK, REFER TO MEP SHEETS 
& COORDINATE WITH OWNER

10. RELOCATE ELECTRICAL PANEL AND FIXTURES, 
REFER TO ELECTRICAL SHEETS

11. REMOVE BOOKCASES, SALVAGE EX. MATERIAL 
FOR REUSE IN NEW CONST.

12. ETR BOOKCASES
13. PREP EX. SITE  FOR NEW EQUIP. PAD, REFER TO 

MECH. DWGS.
14. DEMO EX. FLOOR STRUCT. TO ACCOMODATE 

NEW LU/LA SHAFT, REF. TO STRUCT. DEMO 
SHEET

15. DEMO ENTIRE EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILING 
AND LIGHT FIXTURES.

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

9
 P

M

As indicated

D101

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

L
E

V
E

L
 2

 -
D

E
M

O
L

IT
IO

N

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 2-DEMO



R
E

F
.

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

A B

1

3

A400

1

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

EX

EX

E
X

EX

EX
EX

EX

EX

EX

V.I.F.

17' - 9"

5
6

' 
- 

1
"

19' - 5"

RESTROOM

104

STAIRWAY

107

9' - 9 3/4"4' - 7" 3' - 4 1/4"

3
2

' 
- 

7
 1

/4
"

2
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

7
' 
- 

8
 3

/4
"

3' - 5 3/4"

V.I.F.

2' - 4"

10' - 4 1/4"

2' - 4" 2' - 4"

2
' 
- 

4
"

2' - 4" 2' - 4"

2
' 
- 

4
"

2
' 
- 

4
"

2
' 
- 

4
"

7' - 4 3/4"

2' - 9 1/2" 7' - 5" 2' - 10 1/2"

2
' 
- 

1
0

 3
/4

" 7' - 6"

2' - 9 1/2" 2' - 9 1/2"

V
.I
.F

.

5
' 
- 

4
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
1

' 
- 

6
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
1

' 
- 

0
"

1

2

RESTROOM

103

KITCHENETTE

101

1

1

VISITOR AREA

100

4

3

5 5

__________

A400

3

EX

EX

__________

A400

5

__________

A400

4

V.I.F.
1' - 2"

LU/LA

105

1
0

1

1
0

4

2

1E

1B

1E

1B

1B

BACK ROOM

106

E
X

10 10

10 10

6

6

7

8

9

A4002

1
0
5

A

11

103

V
.I
.F

.

5
' 
- 

5
 1

/2
"

V
.I
.F

.

2
' 
- 

9
"

V
.I
.F

.

3
' 
- 

3
"

V
.I
.F

.

5
' 
- 

3
"

V.I.F.

3' - 0 1/4"

2
' 
- 

1
 1

/4
"

2
' 
- 

2
 1

/4
"

10

10

12

1A

1E

4
' 
- 

3
 1

/2
"

13

13
A400

6

KEYED NOTES
1. ADD DISPLAY CASES
2. ADD L SHAPE RECEPTION DESK
3. INSTALL NEW FLOOR MOUNTED GARAVENTA-

GENESIS  SHAFTWAY SW-360 LU/LA FOR 
HANDICAP ACCESS TO SECOND FLOOR

4. SOUND ABSORBING PAD W/ 6" SNOW LEGS, 
COORD. W/ HEAT PUMP MANUFACTURER 
REQ'MNTS.

5. NEW MINI SPLIT HEAT PUMP, REFER TO MECH. 
DWGS.

6. NEW MINI SPLIT WALL MOUNTED AIR HANDLER
7. NEW SMALL SIZE REFRIGERATOR, TBD BY 

OWNER
8. NEW SMALL SIZE MICROWAVE, TBD BY OWNER
9. PANTRY BASE CAB., COUNTERTOP AND SINK TBD 

BY OWNER
10. ETR SHELVING
11. REPLACE SHELVING WITH STOR. CABINET
12. RELOCATED ELECT. PANEL
13. NEW STOR. CABINETS, DIMS WILL VARY ACCORD. 

TO WIDTH OF SHELVES

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

5
 P

M

As indicated

A100

23-061

08-28-2023

RS

MM, JK

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

L
E

V
E

L
 1

 P
L

A
N

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 1 - NEW FLOOR PLAN



A2002

A200

A200

A200

1

4

3

A B

1

3

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

V.I.F.

7' - 10 1/2"

V.I.F.

3' - 0"

V.I.F.

2' - 9"

V
.I
.F

.

4
3

' 
- 

4
"

5' - 9 3/4"

V
.I
.F

.

6
' 
- 

7
"

V
.I
.F

.

3
' 
- 

8
 1

/2
"

6' - 11 1/2"

V.I.F.

1' - 8 3/4"

V.I.F.

2' - 8 1/2"

V
.I
.F

.

5
' 
- 

3
 1

/2
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
1

' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
0

' -
 1

0
 3

/4
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
1

' 
- 

0
 3

/4
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
1

' 
- 

0
 1

/4
"

V
.I
.F

.

6
' 
- 

3
 1

/4
"

V
.I
.F

.

5
' 
- 

0
"

EX

EX

EX

EX

EX

MULTI-PURPOSE

201

STORAGE

202

UPPER
LOBBY

200

1

EX

EX

EX

EX

EX

LU/LA
105

19' - 5"

2

1E

STAIRWAY
106

E
X

E
X

E
X

5
6

' 
- 

1
"

1B

V
.I
.F

.

7
"

1
0
5

B1B

FL-1

2

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

KEYED NOTES
1. EX. ELEVATED PLATFORM
2. NEW MINI SPLIT WALL MOUNTED AIR HANDLER  

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

5
 P

M

As indicated

A102

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

L
E

V
E

L
 2

 P
L

A
N

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 2 - NEW FLOOR PLAN



A B

1

3

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

LU/LA

RESTROOM

104

KITCHENETTE

101

RESTROOM

103

VISITOR AREA

100

STAIRWAY

107

1

2

BACK ROOM

106

A B

1

3

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

LU/LA

UPPER
LOBBY

200

STORAGE

202

MULTI-PURPOSE

201

STAIRWAY
2

2

KEYED NOTES
1. LOCATIONS IDENTIFIED FOR LIGHTING 

FIXTURES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER, 
INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.

2. USE EXISTING LIGHT LOCATIONS WHERE 
POSSIBLE, INSTALL NEW FIXTURES, 
SELECTED BY OWNER

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING CEILINGS AND LIGHT FIXTURES TO 
REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. SEE D111 & 
D112 FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

6
 P

M

As indicated

A110

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

R
E

F
L

E
C

T
E

D
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

 -
L

E
V

E
L

 1

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 1
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
LEVEL 2



A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
9' - 0"

SILL
2' - 0"

AB

ROOF
19' - 0"

1

2 EX

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
9' - 0"

13

ROOF
19' - 0"

2

EX EX EX EX EX

EX EX EX

E
X

E
X

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
9' - 0"

SILL
2' - 0"

A B

ROOF
19' - 0"

E
X

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
9' - 0"

SILL
2' - 0"

1 3

ROOF
19' - 0"

2

EX EX EX EX

EX EX EX EX EX

KEYED NOTES
1. NEW MINI SPLIT HEAT PUMP, REFER TO MECH. 

DWGS.
2. NEW EQUIPMENT SOUND ISOLATION PAD, REFER 

TO MECH. DWGS.

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

6
 P

M

As indicated

A200

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

NORTH
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
EAST

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

SOUTH
1/4" = 1'-0"

4
WEST



LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
9' - 0"

1 3

ROOF
19' - 0"

EX?EX EX EX EX

EX EXEX

MULTI-PURPOSE

201

RESTROOM

103

STAIRWAY

107

VISITOR AREA

100

LU/LA

2

1
0
5

B

1
0
5

A

1B1B

1B1B

1 4

2

33

5 5

FL-1

33

3

BACK ROOM

106

6

7

8

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

LEVEL 2
9' - 0"

SILL
2' - 0"

A B

ROOF
19' - 0"

MULTI-PURPOSE

201

VISITOR AREA

100

EX

EX

EXEX

E
X

1
0
5

B

E
X

1
0

1

5 5

5

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

KEYED NOTES
1. FL-1 RATED FLOOR ASSEMBLY  BETWEEN FIRST 

AND SECOND FLOOR RATED PARTITIONS
2. RECEPTION DESK
3. ETR BOOKCASES
4. ETR ELEVATED PLATFORM
5. MINI-SPLIT AIR HANDLER
6. TOILET PAPER DISPENSER
7. PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER
8. SOAP DISPENSER

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

7
 P

M

As indicated

A300

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Section 1

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Section 2



2' - 1"

M
IN

.

 
 

9
"

MIN.

  8"

MIN.

  11"

M
IN

.

2
' 
- 

3
"

M
A

X
.

2
' 
- 

1
0

"

2
'-
1

0
"

1
'-
4
 1

/2
"

12"

7"-9" 16"-18"

9
"

2
7
" 

M
IN

.

8"

11"

6" 36"

3
9
"-

4
1
"

1
8
" 

M
IN

.

42" MIN.

3
3
"-

3
6
"

39"-41"

1
7
"-

1
9
"

3
9
"-

4
1
"

1
8
" 

M
IN

.

1
5
" 

M
IN

.

3
3
"-

3
6
"

12" 24"

EQ EQ1
7

" 
M

A
X

.

30" CLR MIN.

4
4
" 

A
F

F
 M

A
X

EQ EQ
2

4
" 16"

3
6
" 

S
P

O
U

T
 H

T
.

2
7
"

3
1
"

3
8
"-

4
3

" 
S

P
O

U
T

 H
T

.

4
8

" 
M

A
X

.

2
7
" 

C
L

R
.

4
0
" 

A
F

F
 M

IN
 T

O
 B

O
T

 O
F

R
E

F
L

E
C

T
IN

G
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

O
F

 M
IR

R
O

R

3
4
"

13 1/2"

MIN.

6"

4
8

" 
M

A
X

.

4
8

" 
M

A
X

.

ACCESSIBL
E URINAL

STANDARD
URINAL

SANITARY 
NAPKIN

DISPOSAL

NAPKIN 
DISPENSER

RESTROOM
LAVATORY

DRINKING FOUNTAIN

SOAP DISPENSER

KNEE AND TOE
CLEARANCE AT

LAVATORY

ACCESSIBLE
WATER CLOSET

MIN.

M
IN

.

MAX.

MAX.

4
8
" 

M
A

X

GB

GB
GB

EXPOSED WATER SUPPLY AND DRAIN SHALL 
BE INSULATED; THERE SHALL BE NO SHARP OR 
ABRASIVE SURFACES UNDER THE LAVATORIES

M
A

X

2
' 
- 

1
0

"

2'- 1"

2
4

" 
- 

2
7

"

GB

3
' 
- 

0
"

3
6

" 
- 

3
9

"
2

' 
- 

0
"

9
" 

- 
1

2
" 6
"

9
" 

- 
1

2
" 6
"

BATH TUB PLAN

BATH TUB ELEV.

SHOWER PLAN

SHOWER ELEV.

CONTROL SIDE

CONTROL SIDE

ONLY ONE POINT OF CONTROL IS REQUIRED; PROVIDE (1) 
VERT. GRAB BAR EITHER ON CONTROL WALL OR THE WALL 
OPP OF THE CONTROL WALL; REFER TO NFPA 24.2.8 FOR 
ADDITIONAL GRAB BAR OPTIONS OF VERTICAL POLE, REAR 
WALL DIAGONAL, AND REAR WALL HORIZ..

NFPA 24.2.8 - LIFE SAFETY GRAB BARS REQUIRED 
AT ALL NEW BATH TUBS, SHOWERS AND BATH / 
SHOWER COMBO UNITS; REFER TO CHAPTERS 
12-32 FOR OCCUPANCY SPECIFIC GUIDELINES

SHOWER 
CURTAIN OR 

DOOR

CONTROL SIDE

CONTROL SIDE

ALTERNATE 
GRAB BAR 
LOCATION

GB

GB
GB

11E
X

VISITOR AREA

100

A

1

V.I.F.

4' - 4 1/2"

V.I.F.

1' - 2 1/2"

1' - 4"

3' - 10" 1' - 11 1/2"

V
.I
.F

.

9
' 
- 

3
"

ALIGN

V.I.F.

1' - 2"

EX

EX

1
0

4

2

1E

RESTROOM

104

LU/LA

105

KITCHENETTE

101

STAIRWAY

107

3

4

6

5

5
' 
- 

1
1

 1
/2

"

2' - 11 1/2" 2' - 0"

M
IN

. 
C

L
E

A
R

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

2

LU/LA

105

BACK ROOM

106
RESTROOM

104

STAIRWAY

107

1B

1B

1B

1E

1 1/2"

2

7
"

1
0
5

A

KEYED NOTES
1. EXISTING FLOOR NEEDS REPAIRED 
2. PROVIDE MANUF. REQUIRED CLEARANCE TO 

ACCOMODATE LU/LA MAST TIE BACK BRACKET 
3. WALL MOUNTED SOAP DISPENSER
4. WALL MOUNTED PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER
5. WALL MOUNTED TOILET PAPER DISPENSER
6. GRAB BARS, REF. TO MOUNT. HT. LEGEND
7. SMALL SIZE MICROWAVE, TBD BY OWNER
8. SMALL SIZE REFRIGERATOR, TBD BY OWNER
9. RELOCATED ELECT. PANEL
10. NEW STORAGE CABINETS, DIMS WILL VARY 

ACCORD. TO WIDTH OF SHELVES
11. DISPLAY CASES, TYP.
12. WALL MOUNTED MINI-SPLIT AIR HANDLER

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

1

V
.I
.F

.

3
' 
- 

8
 1

/2
"

V.I.F.

11' - 7 1/2"

V.I.F.

4' - 1 3/4"

EX

2

STAIRWAY

107

E
X

7
"

9

7

8

10

1' - 0" 3' - 0" 2' - 9"

2' - 3" 1' - 0" 3' - 0"

KITCHENETTE

1017
' 
- 

8
"

V
.I

.F
.

8
' 
- 

0
"

1
0

1

12

10

KITCHENETTE

101

BACK ROOM

1067
' 
- 

8
"

V
.I

.F
.

8
' 
- 

0
"

4' - 2" MIN.3' - 0"1' - 6"

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

8
 P

M

As indicated

A400

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 P
L

A
N

S
 &

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

1/2" = 1'-0"
Accessible Base Cabinet Mounting Detail

1/4" = 1'-0"
TOILET ROOM MOUNTING HEIGHTS

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

INTERIOR ELEVATION - VESITUBLE MATERIALS

1/2" = 1'-0"
3

ENLARGED BATHROOM
1/2" = 1'-0"

5
ENLARGED LIFT PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"
4

ENLARGED STAIR

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

INTERIOR ELEVATION - PANTRY
1/4" = 1'-0"

6
BACK ROOM



ITEM TYPE MANUFACTURER NUMBER DESCRIPTION

TILE

CARPET

WOOD

CP-1

WD-1

ST-1

PAINT

STONE

BASE

B-1

VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

VCT

TL-1

TL-2

TL-3

TL-4

TL-5

TL-6

PT-1

PT-2

PT-3

PT-4

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

??? ??? ??? ???

??? ??? ??? ???

??? ??? ??? ???

??? ??? ??? ???

??? ??? ??? ???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

???

5 QTY

SINGLE DOOR W/ LEVER 
D1

6
' 
- 

8
"

3' - 4"

- QTY

SINGLE FLUSH
D2

3' - 4"

6
' 
- 

8
"

DOOR & FRAME ABBREVIATIONS

HM HOLLOW METAL
IHM INSULATED HOLLOW METAL
WD WOOD
PT PAINT
ST STAIN
ALU ALUMINUM
ANO ANODIZED
PVDF FLOUROPOLYMER

SEE SCHED.

S
E

E
 S

C
H

E
D

.

2"

2
"

TYPE 'F1'
SINGLE

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:1

8
 P

M

As indicated

A600

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

D
O

O
R

 A
N

D
 F

IN
IS

H
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

FINISH SCHEDULE

Level Name Number Floor Finish Base Finish North Wall East Wall South Wall West Wall Ceiling Finish Comments

LEVEL 1 RESTROO
M

104

LEVEL 1 STAIRWAY 107

LEVEL 1 RESTROO
M

103

LEVEL 1 KITCHENE
TTE

101

LEVEL 2 MULTI-PU
RPOSE

201

LEVEL 2 STORAGE 202

LEVEL 2 UPPER
LOBBY

200

LEVEL 1 VISITOR
AREA

100

LEVEL 1 LU/LA 105

LEVEL 1 BACK
ROOM

106

Not Placed STORAGE 102

1/2" = 1'-0"
INTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

DOOR & FRAME SCHEDULE

Number
From Room:

Name Width Height
Door
Type

Door
Material Door Finish

Frame
Type

Frame
Material

Frame
Finish

Hardware
Set

Fire
Rating

Access
Control Comments

Existing

LEVEL 1

EX STAIRWAY 3' - 0" 6' - 8" N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A

EX BACK ROOM 2' - 6" 6' - 8" N/A EX (WD) PT N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A

EX VISITOR
AREA

7' - 5" 8' - 0" N/A EX (WD) PT N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A

EX STAIRWAY 3' - 0" 6' - 8" N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A

LEVEL 2

EX UPPER
LOBBY

3' - 0" 6' - 8" N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A

EX MULTI-PURPO
SE

3' - 0" 6' - 8" N/A EX (WD) PT N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A

EX UPPER
LOBBY

2' - 6" 6' - 8" N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A EX. (WD) PT N/A

New Construction

LEVEL 1

101 VISITOR
AREA

3' - 0" 6' - 8" D1 WD PT F1 WD PT N/A

103 KITCHENETTE 3' - 0" 6' - 8" D1 WD PT F1 WD PT N/A

104 RESTROOM 3' - 0" 6' - 8" D1 WD PT F1 WD PT N/A

105A LU/LA 3' - 0" 6' - 8" D1 WD PT F1 WD PT 1 HR N/A

LEVEL 2

105B LU/LA 3' - 0" 6' - 8" D1 WD PT F1 WD PT 1 HR N/A

1/4" = 1'-0"
DOOR TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"
DOOR FRAME TYPES



A B

1

3

2

1

2

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. REMOVE EXISTING CEILINGS AND LIGHT FIXTURES 
TO EXPOSE FLOOR JOISTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

KEYED NOTESKEYED NOTES
1. DEMO EXISTING CEILING AND LIGHT FIXTURES TO 

EXPOSE STRUCT. FLOOR JOISTS
2. SELECTIVE DEMO EXISTING FLOOR JOISTS AND 

PREP TO REFRAME A SHAFT OPENING SIZED TO 
ACCOMMODATE LU/LA AS SPECIFIED. 

DEMO LEGEND

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

DOOR TO BE DEMOLISHED

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

2
 P

M

As indicated

SD100

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 1 STRUCT RCP DEMO



A B

1

3

5' - 7 1/2"3
' 
- 

8
 1

/2
"

6' - 8 1/4"

V
.I
.F

.

5
' 
- 

3
 1

/2
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
1

' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
0

' -
 1

0
 3

/4
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
1

' 
- 

0
 3

/4
"

V
.I
.F

.

1
1

' 
- 

0
 1

/4
"

V
.I
.F

.

6
' 
- 

3
 1

/4
"

MULTI-PURPOSE

201

STORAGE

202

UPPER
LOBBY

200

2

V.I.F.

19' - 5"

2

KEYED NOTES
1. EXISTING FLOOR JOISTS TO BE SISTERED W/ 2X12'S 

EA. SIDE, TYP. CONTRACTOR TO CONSULT STRUCT. 
ENGINEER FOR CONNECTION REQ'MNTS.

2. OPTION TO REMOVE EXISTING FLOORING AND RE-
LEVEL FLOOR W/ SISTERED 2X12'S EACH SIDE TO EX. 
FLOOR JOISTS PRIOR TO REPLACING EX. FLOOR

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

A B

1

3

1

EX. FLR. JST.

2X12  EA. SIDE 
OF EX.- TYP.

EX. SUBFLOOR

V.I.F.

19' - 5"

V.I.F.

19' - 5"

V
.I
.F

.

5
6

' 
- 

1
"

2

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

2
 P

M

As indicated

S100

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 N
E

W
 W

O
R

K

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

LEVEL 2 - STRUCTURAL
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
LEVEL 1 STRUCT RCP



R
E

F
.

A B

1

3

A400

1

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

1

2

2 2

3 3

4

2

A400

6

RESTROOM

104

BACK ROOM

106

KITCHENETTE

101

RESTROOM

103

VISITOR AREA

100

STAIRWAY

107

LU/LA

105

KEYED NOTES
1. INSTALL NEW FLOOR MOUNTED GARAVENTA-

GENESIS  SHAFTWAY SW-360 LULA/LIFT FOR 
HANDICAP ACCESS TO SECOND FLOOR

2. DAIKIN MINI SPLIT AIR HANDLER MODEL 
FTX36NVJU

3. DAIKIN MINI SPLIT HEAT PUMP MODEL 
RX36NMVJUA(3 TON) 

4. SOUND ABSORBING PAD W/ 6" SNOW LEGS, 
COORD. W/ MANUFACTURERS REQ'MNTS.

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

A2002

A200

A200

A200

1

4

3

A B

1

3

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

2

1

2

STORAGE

202

LU/LA

105

UPPER
LOBBY

200

MULTI-PURPOSE

201

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

1
 P

M

As indicated

M001

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L
 N

E
W

 W
O

R
K

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 1 - MEP NEW WORK
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
LEVEL 2 -MEP NEW WORK



R
E

F
.

A B

1

3

A400

1

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

VISITOR AREA

100

RESTROOM

103

KITCHENETTE

101

RESTROOM

104

STAIRWAY

107

LU/LA

105

1

2

A40022
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

BACK ROOM

106

2

2

2

2

1
0

4

1
0
5

A

1031
0

1

E
X

EX

EX

E
X

3

3

3

A400

6

A B

1

3

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

3

1 STORAGE

202

UPPER
LOBBY

200

MULTI-PURPOSE

201

STAIRWAY
105

LU/LA
104

2

E
X

E
X

E
X

1
0
5

B

KEYED NOTES
1. RELOCATED C/T PANEL.
2. ABOVE COUNTER GFCI OUTLET, CENTERED 44" 

AFF.
3. COORD. ELECT. REQ'MNTS. W/ 

MANUF/MECHANICAL FOR NEW MINI-SPLIT 
SYSTEM.

1. ALL EXISTING ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS TO BE 
UPGRADED TO MEET PREVAILING CURRENT 
ELECTRICAL CODES.

2. FINAL LOCATIONS OF OUTLETS TO BE 
DETERMINED BY OWNER/TENANT.

GENERAL NOTES

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

0
 P

M

As indicated

E100

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
 N

E
W

 W
O

R
K

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 1 - ELECTRICAL NEW WORK
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
LEVEL 2- ELECTRICAL NEW WORK



R
E

F
.

A B

1

3

A400

1

1

A300

__________

2

A300

__________

-

---

__________

1

2

2

A4002

3

4

5

A400

6

STAIRWAY

107

BACK ROOM

106

LU/LA

105

RESTROOM

104

KITCHENETTE

101

RESTROOM

103

VISITOR AREA

100

KEYED NOTES
1. INSTALL NEW ADA TOILET
2. INSTALL ADA SINK  
3. INSTALL NEW TOILET
4. INSTALL NEW SINK
5. INSTALL NEW KITCHENETTE SINK, SELECTION 

TBD BY OWNER

A. A SITE VISIT SHALL BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START 
OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO REVIEW EXISTING 
CONDITIONS AND INVENTORY ITEMS THAT ARE TO 
REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED TO DESIGNATED 
STORAGE.

B. REFER TO THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR RELATED DEMOLITION 
WORK.

C. ALL STRUCTURAL COLUMNS AND STAIRS TO 
REMAIN. 

D. EXISTING FIRST FLOOR CEILINGS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED TO ACCESS EX. FLOOR 
JOISTS. SECOND FLOOR CEILING AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

E. WHERE WALLS, CEILINGS AND MEP ARE REMOVED, 
PATCH, REPAIR AND MATCH ETR AND NEW WALLS 
AND CEILINGS.

GENERAL NOTES

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

INTENDED DRAWING USE:

SCALE REFERS TO 24" X 36" PAPER SIZE

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 4

:4
5
:2

2
 P

M

As indicated

P002

23-061

08-28-2023

Author

Checker

M
A

R
K

E
T

 H
O

U
S

E

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
 N

E
W

 W
O

R
K

1
0

0
 E

A
S

T
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T
.

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N
, 

W
V

 2
5

4
4

3

S
H

E
P

H
E

R
D

S
T

O
W

N

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Revision Schedule

No. Revision Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 1 PLUMBING NEW WORK



 DRAFT 

PARKING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

August 16, 2023 

2:30 PM 

  

Members Present:  J. Auxer, GT Schramm, Lori Robertson., Steve Alemar, Chief King  

Guests Present: none 

Meeting was called to order at 2:30 PM by Mayor Auxer.  

  

I.                Chief King told the Committee that delivery trucks for restaurants etc. were not 
using loading zones but were unloading in the middle of the street.  He recommended that 
the loading zone in front of the Community Club (currently partially blocked by a tree) be 
moved to North King Street.  It would necessitate the removal of two parking places and a 
handicapped space which could then be relocated to the front of the Community 
Club.  Following discussion, the committee voted unanimously to endorse the plan. 

Chief King also shared that he would send letters to the delivery companies notifying them of 
the change, reminding them of the loading zones in town, and warning that tickets could be 
issued for blocking streets while unloading.  Steve will be talking to merchants as well to notify 
them of the changes.      

   

II.              Meeting was adjourned at 3:00 PM 

  

  

Respectfully submitted, 

  

GT Schramm 

 



 

 

MINUTES 
 

Shepherdstown Parks & Recreation Committee 
August 29, 2023 

Town Hall 
6:00 pm 

 
 
 

1.  Call to Order:  

 Meeting Called to Order at 6:01 PM.   

 Members Present: Cheryl Roberts (Chair), Jenny Hayes, Lori Robertson, Marty 

Amerikaner, Nick Tully, & Effie Kallas. 

 Members Absent:  None. 

 Staff:  Frank. 

 Mayor Auxer also in attendance. 

 

2.  Approval of Agenda:  

 MOTION to approve the agenda made by Lori.  Second by Marty.  Motion carried 

without objections. 

 

3.  Approval of Minutes - July 25, 2023.    

 MOTION to approve the Minutes of July 25, 2023, by Lori.  Second by Marty.  

Motion carried without objections.  Effie abstained from this vote due to her absence 

from the July meeting. 

 

4. Welcome Visitors:  None. 

 

5.  Unfinished Business: 

 a. Bane-Harris Park - C. Roberts  



 

 

         i.  Mulch in Playground Area - Cheryl reports that this item is pending. 

  ii. Pickleball Report - Cheryl reports that the tape outlining the court at 

Bane-Harris has buckled due to the extreme heat and was pulled up for safety.  Frank, 

Ernie, & Billy will paint new lines.  Also, the storage boxes have been received.  Lori will 

create wording to be printed on large magnets which will be installed on the boxes at 

each park with directions on how to open the locks.  

 MOTION, by Marty, to direct Frank to purchase the necessary items to install the 

boxes and locks.  Second by Jenny.  Motion approved unanimously.    

 

  iii.  Playground Equipment Replacement - Cheryl reports that the 

playground space at Bane-Harris Park was measured and the only apparatus which 

would fit is the smaller of the two under consideration - the Conte Community School 

Model 714-S601 for $34.500.   

 MOTION, by Effie, to direct Cheryl to see that a Request for Bids is placed 

through the town administration and to approve the acquisition of Model 714-S601 or 

similar to fit the space.  Second by Marty.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 

 b.  Cullison Park  - Marty Amerikaner  

       Marty reports that the park looks good and that he has observed a good 

deal of use of the various apparatus. 

  i.  Flexipave Update - Action to mark the additional spots has not yet 

occurred but will be completed soon. 

  

 c.  Riverfront Park - J. Haynes 

  Jenny reports that the park looks good. 

 

 d.  Rumsey Park - N. Tully  

  Tully reports that the park looks good. 

 

 e.  Viola Devonshire - L. Robertson 



 

 

  i.  Pickleball Report - Status -  See Bane-Harris reference above.   

   

 f.   Bookmark the Park 2023 Season Report - E. Kallas 

  Effie reports that the August event will be the last for the 2023 season.  A 

formal report will be prepared and submitted later.   

 

6.  New Business: 

 a.  Shepherdstown Rotary’s Offer - Construct 2 small picnic tables and install 

them at Rumsey Park. 

 MOTION, by Jenny, to ask Mr. Walt to construct the picnic tables for the park.  

Second by Lori.  Effie abstained.  Motion passed. 

 

 b.  Shepherdstown Rotary’s Proposal for boat launching site.  This is not 

something Park & Recreation can do.  The proposal should go to Town Council. 

 

7.  Next Meeting -  September 26, 2023 - 6:00 pm - TBD. 

 

8.  Adjournment  

 MOTION to adjourn made by Effie and second by Marty.  Passed unanimously.   

 Adjourn: 6:53 pm. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by Secretary Effie Kallas. 

Approved by Cheryl Roberts, Chairperson 

 

 

 



Shepherdstown Draft Personnel Committee Minutes 

Wednesday August 16, 2023 

5:00 

Town Hal 
 

 

   1.       Members Present:  Lori Robertson, Leah Rampy, and Jenny Haynes. 
 

   2.       Absent:  Marty Amerikaner 

 

   3.       Call to order by Lori Robertson, Chair at 5:00 p.m. 
 

   4.       Approval of July 2023 Draft Personnel Minutes:   

            J. Haynes - move to approve the July 2023 Draft Personnel Minutes.  
Second by L. Rampy.  No objections noted. 
 

   5.       Visitors:  Stephanie Grove, Town Administrator and Mayor Auxer  
 

   6.       Public Comment:  None 
 

   7.       Unfinished Business:  
 

              A.  Town Administrator- Update:  

                    L. Robertson - S. Gove’s probation period is over and we need to 
discuss it. S. Grove left the room. 

                   J. Haynes - move to enter into Executive Session at 5:16 p.m. per 
WC Code 6-9A-4(b)(2)(A).  Second by L. Rampy.  No objections noted.  



                  L. Rampy - move to come out of Executive Session at 5:25 p.m. per 
WV Code 6-9A-4(b)(2)(A).  Second by J. Haynes. No objections noted. 

                   L. Rampy  - move to increase the Town Administrator salary to 
$120,000.  Second by J. Haynes.  No objections noted     
  

                  B.   Terms of Service: to keep the election in Shepherdstown with a 4-
year term of service, not staggered.  S. Grove reminded us that the charter has to be 
changed to reflect this.  Would like to put this item on the town council agenda for 
October and have Chazz come to speak to the council. 
 

                  C.  Training- Sexual Harassment Prevention Training: S. Grove  - 
pending.  
 

                  D.  Job Descriptions:  S. Grove has all of the job descriptions and has 
started with the town hall staff. 
 

                  E.  L. Robertson spoke with Chief King about Jenny’s idea of a Meet 
the Officers.  The Chief suggested that we advertise the next time the police 
department is doing a public greeting in front of the Market House.  That seems to 
work better than at town hall. 
 

8.         New Business: 

            None  
 

9.         Adjournment:  L. Rampy - move to adjourn at 5:35 p.m.  Second by L. 
Haynes.  No objections noted.  
 

 

Draft minutes Respectfully submitted by L. Robertson 



Shepherdstown Tree Commission Draft Minutes 

Thursday, August 17, 2023 
6:00 p.m.  

 Town Hall 
 

 

• Members Present:  Lori Robertson – Chair, Jenny Haynes, and 
James Dillon. 

 

• Absent:  Frank Welch 

 

          *          Visitors:  James Gatz and Mayor Auxer 

 

1.        Call to Order:  L. Robertson called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  

 

2.        Approval of July 13, 2023 minutes.  

 J. Haynes – move to approve July 13, 2023 Tree Commission minutes.   
Second by J. Dillon.   No objections noted. 

 

3.       Public Comment:  None 

 

4.      Visitor’s comments: 

         J. Gatz - an Accolade Elm was hit by a truck in June, then the recent storm 
took out two more limbs.  Please have it assessed. 

        J. Dillon - such a beautiful tree - what a shame.   

        ** Assess first then have Bartlett to trim and limb up now if it can be saved. 



 

5.      Unfinished Business:  

a. Verbiage for Comprehensive Plan –input from Commission. Pending.  

b.  Monarch Way Station –Lori still has the other milkweed in her courtyard 
keeping it alive with this draught.  Has the signs and needs to pick up the 
stakes from Frank.  

c.  Keep as Pending - Suggestion to have Bartlett give us a quote to clear the 
bowl in Rumsey Park with a brush-cutter. Then plant a large White oak (red 
foliage in the fall) or a Chinkopin Oak and keep the bowl clear.  Put a large 
circle around the tree for water to pool to keep it moist. 

d.  Sage Place – James suggested planting perennial evergreen plugs in 1-2 
years – Eastern Star Sedge.  There are 9 trees to maintain – have Bartlett do 
all 9 trees this spring - James to email to update.  The Star Sedge update is 
that Lori was emailed by a resident of Sage Place requesting the wells be 
done.  Lori noted that some of the wells had been planted with perennials.  
James clarify that those flowers were seeds that blew into the wells.  Waiting 
on a response.   UPDATE - no response from Sage Place contact.   

e.  Thirty Seasons - The beds are have been done and look great.  They will 
come once a month and work on them or whatever needs to be done. 

f.  Tree Inventory – do we want the trimming work to be logged in?  Yes. 

g.  Red Maple in front of Town Hall – put a plaque “In Honor of Pete 
Spaulding” Lori to reach out on FB to chat with those who had worked with 
Pete. We need to go ahead and order it. 

h.  Lost Dog tree - First Energy will cut the two trees down on a Monday in 
the near future.  They will give us a weeks notice. We are still waiting on 
when they will take these trees down. 

i.   Deb Tucker - 300 W. High St. -  Lori mailed Deb with these choices per 
James for under the wires - Serviceberry, Adirondack Crabapple, or an 
Okame Cherry.  However, she prefers a Kousa Dogwood and James 
confirmed that will work fine.  Can use a VOUCHER for this. 



j.  Harvey Heyser – 203 E, High St. – a new tree we planted – he would like 
it removed - He is fine with us doing it in the fall.  Keep on agenda for fall 
relocation and replanting of a Sugar Maple to the right of his house.  Can use 
a VOUCHER for this. 

k.  Dead tree at the corner of Mill and German - Frank- Bartlett to do but 
will need flaggers.  UPDATE - DONE 

l.  Dead tree by Seagal home - tree tag is 135.   Corner of German and Duke 
- German St side.  Need to reconfirm quote with Bartlett -    UPDATE - 
DONE 

m.  Rain barrel broken drain pipe at the Train Station - Update - Frank - it’s 
fixable and Public Works will do it. DONE 

n.  Sue Lemnitzer - tags 67, 68, 69 & 70 - Back Alley behind her house - 
English Ivy and poison ivy drowning on them.   - James looked at the photos 
Lori took and we can cut them ourselves. UPDATE - will do. 

o.  Tree to the left of the Shepherdstown Museum closer to the alley - cable?  
Lori spoke to Derek with Bartlett and he recommends they trim it until it’s 
feasible to remove the problem limb. On Bartletts schedule - UPDATE - 
DONE 

p.  Japanese Silk Lilacs on New St - in front of Jenny Allen’s home - 206 W. 
New. - On Bartletts schedule.  DONE 

q.  W. High St across from Karen Moivan’s home - an area between the 
sidewalk and street large stones were placed there  - can we plant a ground 
cover to cover them.  James - St. John’s Wort will work great there.  James 
will get the plants ordered and they will go in in the fall.  UPDATE 

r.  Mayor Auxer’s home. 108 E. New St. - tree needs to be trimmed - On 
Bartlett’s schedule.  Update - DONE 

s.  Frank needs clarification on a quote referencing tags 174 & 175 - 
location.  Quote is for &1185.00.  UPDATE - DONE 

t.  Heidi Glenn - would like an Ann Magnolia - planted on King St. side.  On 
our planting schedule for the fall. Can use VOUCHER. 



u.  First Energy - the TC has received the list of participating nurseries and 
the list of acceptable trees for under their wires.  We have also received the 
vouchers to use for trees we pick out. Lori and James will meet and look for 
areas that we can plant trees.  We can use the vouchers for Deb Tucker’s 
tree, Harvey’s tree, and Heidi Glenn’s tree.  Can use it for the replacement 
tree in front of Green Pineapple as well.  First Energy mentioned that they 
have other programs we might be interested in, but Lori hasn’t received an 
email regarding them yet.  Lori to put out an announcement regarding 
the two trees on German coming down. - KEEP ON . 

 

7.  New Business: 

a.  Rumsey tree that was moved -dead. Need to replace.  - Can use 
VOUCHER 

b.  Judy and Bryan Robertson - 200 W. Washington St needs dead limbs 
removed, fell over phone lines during recent storm - Bartlett to do soon. 

c.  Ashleigh Sanders - 202 E. German St. - wants poison ivy removed from 
ground and trim trimmed - vines cut off. - James to take a look. 

d.  Town Hall - limb up silk Lilac tree - Bartlett 

 

8. Maintenance/Misc. - Fall  2023 - 

    *  Next meeting September 14, 2023 - 6pm  

 

9.  Adjournment: 

J. Haynes – move to adjourn at 6:41 p.m.  Second by J. Dillon.  No objections 
noted. 

Minutes respectfully submitted by L. Robertson 



LEGAL NOTICE 

Shepherdstown Board of Appeals 

Re:  Mickey Duncan 

PT LT 195, West High Street, Shepherdstown, WV 25443 

 

Please take notice that the Shepherdstown Board of Appeals will hold a Hearing on September 
19, 2023 at Town Hall, 104 North King Street, Shepherdstown, West Virginia 25443 at 6:00 p.m. 
to determine the appeal by :  Mickey Duncan to consider a variance to Section 9-508, 
specifically the requirements for minimum buildable lot area, lot width and side yard setbacks 
for the purposes to construct a single-family residence. The Shepherdstown Planning 
Commission considered the request on July 17, 2023 and provided their findings in its Notice of 
Decision dated July 20 ,2023. It is from finding #6, finding #7 and finding #8 that states the 
requirements of Code Section 9-508 that the appellant seeks relief.  

For the Board of Appeals 

Dawn M. Fye, Chair 

 


	2023 September Town Council  Agenda
	3.   Public Comment Period
	9. Reports of Committees
	A. Finance Committee
	C. Police Committee
	D. Public Works Committee
	E. Parks and Recreation Committee
	A. Tree Commission
	B.  Water and Sanitary Board
	C. Historic Landmarks Commission

	TC August 8 2023
	Christmas Parade 2023
	Event Form - Christmas Kickoff 2023
	Christmasmas in Shepherdstown - 2023 Schedule - Event List (Sep 1 draft)
	YMCA Resolution of Support
	SFD_Funding Request _CorpSTown_August 2023
	Shopping Cart - Acme Hand Tools
	23-18
	29 August 2023 - Shepherdstown Public Library - Environmental Remediation Proposal (1)
	23061Market House- 08.28.2023a (1)
	Sheets
	CS - COVER SHEET
	G001 - ABBREVIATIONS/SYMBOLS
	G002 - COMMERCIAL NOTES
	G010 - LIFE SAFETY
	G020 - ADA STANDARDS
	G021 - ADA STANDARDS
	G040 - PARTITION TYPES AND DETAILS
	D100 - LEVEL 1 - DEMOLITION
	D101 - LEVEL 2 - DEMOLITION
	A100 - LEVEL 1 PLAN
	A102 - LEVEL 2 PLAN
	A110 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - LEVEL 1
	A200 - ELEVATIONS
	A300 - SECTIONS
	A400 - ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATIONS
	A600 - DOOR AND FINISH SCHEDULE
	SD100 - STRUCTURAL DEMOLITION
	S100 - STRUCTURAL NEW WORK
	M001 - MECHANICAL NEW WORK
	E100 - ELECTRICAL NEW WORK
	P002 - PLUMBING NEW WORK


	August 2023 Parking Committee Meeting
	Parks and  Recreation Minutes - August 2023
	Draft Personnel Comm Minutes August 16 2023
	Shep. Tree Comm August 17 2023 Draft Minutes
	Duncan Legal Ad (002)

